
 

 

Safer and Stronger 
Communities Scrutiny and 
Policy Development Committee 
 
Thursday 16 February 2017 at 4.00 pm 

 
To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone 
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors Tony Damms (Chair), Nasima Akther, Sue Auckland, Michelle Cook, 
Richard Crowther, Dawn Dale, Keith Davis, Tony Downing, Adam Hanrahan, 
Mark Jones, George Lindars-Hammond, Magid Magid, Anne Murphy, Richard Shaw 
(Deputy Chair) and Zoe Sykes 
 
Substitute Members 
 
In accordance with the Constitution, Substitute Members may be provided for the 
above Committee Members as and when required. 
 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny Committee exercises an overview 
and scrutiny function in respect of the planning, development and monitoring of 
performance and delivery of services which aim to make Sheffield a safer, stronger 
and more sustainable city for all of its residents.  
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.  You may not be allowed to see some reports 
because they contain confidential information.  These items are usually marked * on 
the agenda.  
 
Members of the public have the right to ask questions or submit petitions to Scrutiny 
Committee meetings and recording is allowed under the direction of the Chair.  
Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for further information 
regarding public questions and petitions and details of the Council’s protocol on 
audio/visual recording and photography at council meetings. 
 
Scrutiny Committee meetings are normally open to the public but sometimes the 
Committee may have to discuss an item in private.  If this happens, you will be asked 
to leave.  Any private items are normally left until last.  If you would like to attend the 
meeting please report to the First Point Reception desk where you will be directed to 
the meeting room. 
 
If you require any further information about this Scrutiny Committee, please contact 
Diane Owens, Policy and Improvement Officer, on 0114 2735065 or email 
diane.owens@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 



 

 

 

SAFER AND STRONGER COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY AND POLICY 
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE AGENDA 

16 FEBRUARY 2017 
 

Order of Business 

 
1. Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
2. Apologies for Absence 

 
3. Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press 

and public 
 

4. Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be 

considered at the meeting 
 

5. Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 To approve the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 8th 

December, 2016. 
 

6. Public Questions and Petitions 
 To receive any questions or petitions from members of the public 

 
7. Safer and Sustainable Communities Partnership 
 Report of the Director of Housing and Neighbourhood Services. 

 
8. Neighbourhood Working:  A new Approach for Sheffield 
 Report of the Head of Libraries and Community Services. 

 
9. Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny Hate Crime Task Group 
 Report of the Hate Crime Task Group 

 
10. Work Programme 
 Report of the Policy and Improvement Officer 

 
FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 
11. Hate Crime and Hate Incidents 1st February 2015 - 30th January 2017 
 Report of the Partnership and Performance Manager 

 
12. Date of Next Meeting 
 The next meeting of the Committee will be held at 4.00 p.m. on Thursday, 

6th April, 2017 in the Town Hall 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 

• leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

• make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

• declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

• Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

• Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 

• Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 2

 

• Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 

 

• Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

• Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 
- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 

• Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  

 

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b) either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

• a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

• it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 2



 3

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Audit and 
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and 
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny and Policy Development Committee 
 

Meeting held 8 December 2016 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Tony Damms (Chair), Nasima Akther, Sue Auckland, 

Michelle Cook, Richard Crowther, Dawn Dale, Keith Davis, 
Tony Downing, Adam Hanrahan, Magid Magid, Anne Murphy and 
Richard Shaw (Deputy Chair) 
 

 
   

 
1.  
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 An apology for absence was received from Councillor George Lindars-Hammond. 
 
2.  
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 In relation to Agenda Item 7 (Welfare Reform Update), Councillor Nasima Akther 
declared a Personal Interest as she was a volunteer with the Citizens Advice 
Bureau.   

  
3.2 In relation to Agenda Item 9 (Financial Inclusion), Councillor Dawn Dale declared 

a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest as she was employed by the Manor and Castle 
Development Trust but felt that her interest was not prejudicial in view of the 
nature of the report and chose to remain in the meeting during consideration of 
the item. 

 
4.  
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

4.1 The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 20th October, 2016, were 
approved as a correct record. 

 
5.  
 

PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 
 

5.1 There were no public questions or petitions. 
 
6.  
 

CHALLENGE FOR CHANGE: THE COUNCIL HOUSING SERVICE'S 
PREPARATION FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF UNIVERSAL CREDIT 
 

6.1 The Committee received a report of the Challenge for Change (C4C) Customer 
Scrutiny Panel’s project on the Council Housing Service’s preparation for the 
implementation of the Universal Credit (UC). 

  
6.2 The purpose of the project was to investigate the Council’s Housing Service’s 

preparation for the implementation of UC, its impact on tenants, and to undertake 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



Meeting of the Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny and Policy Development Committee 
8.12.2016 

Page 2 of 6 
 

reality checks with Council staff, other local authorities and stakeholder groups to 
see how its performance compared. 

  
6.3 In attendance for this item were Tina Gilbert (Assistant Manager, Communities), 

Linda Moxon and Ian Alexander (C4C representatives). 
  
6.4 The objectives of the project were to establish:- 
  
 • How the Council’s Housing Service work with other organisations e.g. 

Credit Union, Department for Work and Pensions (DWP) and Citizens 
Advice Bureau (CAB). 

  
 • Which parts of the country had been dealing with this already and what had 

they done. 
  
 • How effective had the Council’s efforts been so far. 
  
 • What efforts had been made to encourage the use of direct debit, as this 

was considered to be a major public relations objective. 
  
 • What impact would this have on Housing + and the Housing Service’s 

resources. 
  
6.5 The findings of the Panel were that:- 
  
 • Support resources for customers were available. 
  
 • There was good networking with other agencies. 
  
 • The use of direct debit was actively encouraged, where appropriate. 
  
 • A measured approach was being taken to the uptake of UC. 
  
 • The City Council was following the best practice of other local authorities. 
  
 • There was a suspicion that awareness/knowledge about UC would not be 

properly developed until it was made necessary by claimants. 
  
 • There was concern that the introduction of UC may have an impact on 

eviction rates. 
  
 • Housing+ would be able to support customers needing support. 
  
6.6 Members made various comments and asked a number of questions, to which 

responses were provided as follows:- 
  
 • The Housing Service would continue to campaign to get customers to use 

direct debit and integrate advice into the role of Housing+ 
  

Page 6



Meeting of the Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny and Policy Development Committee 
8.12.2016 

Page 3 of 6 
 

 • The Service would maintain its strong working relationship with DWP. 
  
 • UC awareness campaigns would be undertaken using the Council’s 

communications channels. 
  
 • The Service was doing all it could to warn customers of the negative 

aspects of money lenders. 
  
 • Regular reviews of the impact of UC would be undertaken by the Housing 

Service. 
  
6.7 RESOLVED: That the Committee:- 
  
 (a) thanks Tina Gilbert, Linda Moxon and Ian Alexander for their attendance;  
  
 (b) notes the contents of the report, comments made and responses to 

questions; and 
  
 (c) requests that a Family Tree of the organisations involved in the 

implementation of Universal Credit be circulated to Committee Members. 
 
7.  
 

WELFARE REFORM UPDATE 
 

7.1 The Committee received a report of the Director of Policy, Performance and 
Communications which set out the most significant current and future 
welfarebenefit changes and provided some information about how these had been 
addressed by the City Council and its partners. 

  
7.2 In attendance for this item were Cat Arnold (Policy and Improvement Officer) and 

Maxine Stavrianakos, (Head of Neighbourhood Intervention and Tenant Support). 
  
7.3 Cat Arnold introduced the report and stated that, at the moment, there were only a 

small number of customers in Sheffield claiming Universal Credit (UC), with full 
roll out due to take place from July 2018. Full budgeting and digital support was 
available for those moving onto Universal Credit.  She added that Personal 
Independence Payments (PIPs) had started to replace Disability Living Allowance 
and, at the moment, the initial impact seemed to be manageable in Sheffield.  
However, evidence suggested that in other regions, the introduction of PIP had 
led to a reduction in the awards made.  With regard to the lower Benefit Cap, Cat 
Arnold stated that from January 2017, it was anticipated that there would be a rise 
from 113 households affected, to approximately 900. 

  
7.4 Members made various comments and asked a number of questions, to which 

responses were provided as follows:- 
  
 • There were about 400+ Council tenants, mainly single, working-age people, 

affected at the moment by the introduction of UC.  Once the full digital 
service was introduced in July 2018, the number of those affected would 
become clearer and the Council was working closely with the Department 
for Work and Pensions (DWP) to ensure that the most vulnerable 

Page 7



Meeting of the Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny and Policy Development Committee 
8.12.2016 

Page 4 of 6 
 

customers received as much support as possible.  It was anticipated that 
when the full migration onto UC had taken place, there could be at least 
30,000 residents affected across the city by 2021-22. 

  
 • With regard to Council tenants in debt, there was an independent dedicated 

debt worker based at the Citizen’s Advice Bureau (CAB) is funded from the 
Housing Revenue Account (HRA), to help those in need. Some other social 
landlords in the city provide a similar service with the CAB. 

  
 • Joint meetings are held with Registered Social Landlords (RSLs’) and 

representatives of the CAB to ensure that the message was getting 
through, and that there was an equal level of support given to tenants by 
these landlords. As well as supporting tenants, it was important for the 
RSLs’ income collection and their business models. 

  
 • It was not known exactly how many single tenants under the age of 35 lived 

in Sheffield, but information on this could be compiled and would be 
circulated to Committee Members. 

  
7.5 RESOLVED: That the Committee:-  
  
 (a) thanks those attending for their contribution to the meeting; 
  
 (b) notes the contents of the report together with the comments made and the 

responses provided; and 
  
 (c) requests that (i) a report on the costs incurred by the Council when carrying 

out an eviction, including rehousing after the eviction, be submitted to the 
Committee in March/April, 2017 and (ii) a report on how the recently 
announced Autumn Statement was affecting tenants and the financial 
impact of these changes on the HRA, be submitted to a future meeting of 
the Committee. 

 
8.  
 

FINANCIAL INCLUSION 
 

8.1 The Committee received a report of the Director of Policy, Performance and 
Communications on Financial Inclusion.  This was supported by a presentation 
given by Cat Arnold, (Policy and Improvement Officer), which provided an outline 
of early thinking on the development of a new financial inclusion strategy for 
Sheffield and a brief overview of the evidence for financial exclusion and a 
potential framework for building greater financial resilience. 

  
8.2 Also in attendance for this item was Maxine Stavrianakos (Head of 

Neighbourhood Intervention and Tenant Support). 
  
8.3 Cat Arnold took the Committee through the circulated presentation, making 

reference to what Financial Inclusion was, the drafting of the Financial Inclusion 
Strategy, what was being done locally and nationally, understanding financial 
inclusion in the UK and Sheffield, the plan for a financially inclusive City and 
aspects under consideration. 

Page 8



Meeting of the Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny and Policy Development Committee 
8.12.2016 

Page 5 of 6 
 

  
8.4 Members made various comments and asked a number of questions, to which 

responses were provided as follows:- 
  
 • People don’t tend to trust the Council or private landlords and would rather 

struggle than approach anyone for help, and there was a need, possibly 
through financial education in schools, to prepare people as to what they 
might face as adults. 

  
 • The vision for the Financial Inclusion Strategy was that financial inclusion 

was a continuum which helped in considering how financially resilient 
individuals or households were in order to understand the different 
challenges people face and the type of support needed to become 
financially included. 

  
 • The Council and the CAB offered advice on ways of getting the best deals 

from the utility companies. 
  
 • Grants were available to enable people to purchase white goods and this 

information was available by phone or on the Council’s website.  The 
voluntary sector also offers support, as do some social landlords. 

  
8.5 RESOLVED: That the Committee noted the presentation and thanked Cat Arnold 

for her attendance. 
 
9.  
 

HATE CRIME TASK GROUP 
 

9.1 The Chair reported that the investigation into Hate Crime had finished and that a 
report would be submitted to the meeting of the Committee to be held in February, 
2017. 

 
10.  
 

WORK PROGRAMME 2016/17 
 

10.1 The Committee received a report of the Policy and Improvement Officer which set 
out the Committee’s Work Programme for 2016/17. 

  
10.2 RESOLVED:  That the Committee:-  
  
 (a)  notes the Work Programme 2016/17 as set out in the report; 
  
 (b) notes that, as requested earlier at the meeting, items on the cost of 

evictions and the impact of the Government’s Autumn Statement on 
tenants and the Housing Revenue Account, be added to the Work 
Programme for consideration at a convenient date; and 

  
 (c) requests that consideration be given to the creation of a pending tray in 

which non-urgent items would be placed and subsequently considered if 
they become a priority. 

 
11.  HATE CRIME AND HATE INCIDENTS: 1 NOVEMBER 2014 - 31 OCTOBER 

Page 9



Meeting of the Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny and Policy Development Committee 
8.12.2016 

Page 6 of 6 
 

 2016 
 

11.1 RESOLVED: That the Committee notes the contents of the Hate Crime and Hate 
Incidents 1st November 2014 to 31st October, 2016 report. 

 
12.  
 

WRITTEN RESPONSES TO PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
 

12.1 RESOLVED: That the Committee notes the contents of the Written Responses to 
Public Questions report. 

 
13.  
 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 

13.1 It was noted that the next meeting of the Committee would be held on Thursday, 
16th February, 2017, at 4.00 pm, in the Town Hall. 

 

Page 10



 

 1

 
 

 
Report of: Director of Housing and Neighbourhoods Service  
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject: Safer and Sustainable Communities Partnership    
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report: Maxine Stavrianakos, Head of Neighbourhood Intervention 

and Tenant Support   
Julia Cayless, Partnership and Performance Manager, 
Safer and Sustainable Communities Partnership 

________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:  
This annual update on the work of the Safer and Sustainable Communities 
Partnership is presented to the Scrutiny Committee for information.  
 
It describes the priorities and key issues faced by the Partnership over the last 
year and looking ahead to 2017/18. 
__________________________________________________________ 
 
Type of item:  The report author should tick the appropriate box  
 

Reviewing of existing policy  

Informing the development of new policy  

Statutory consultation  

Performance / budget monitoring report  

Cabinet request for scrutiny  

Full Council request for scrutiny  

Community Assembly request for scrutiny  

Call-in of Cabinet decision   

Briefing paper for the Scrutiny Committee  

Other – annual update presentation  x 

 
The Scrutiny Committee is being asked to: 
The Committee is asked to consider the presentation and provide any comment 
on the work of the Safer and Sustainable Communities Partnership 
 
Documents included:  

• Safer & Sustainable Communities Partnership - Presentation: Appendix A 

• Safer and Sustainable Communities Partnership Plan (2016): Appendix B 
 
Category of Report: OPEN  
 

Report to: Safer and Stronger 
Communities Scrutiny & Policy 

Development Committee  

Thursday 16
th
 February 2017 

Agenda Item 7

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Safer and Stronger Scrutiny 

Committee

16 February 2017

Appendix A

P
age 13



Sheffield Safer and Sustainable 

Communities Partnership 

• Statutory Community Safety Partnership

– Lead by Police and Local Authority

– Bring together expertise, knowledge, 

consistency of action

• Statutory requirement to have a local 

strategy for tackling community safety 

issues

P
age 14



Community Safety Priorities

• Joint Strategic Intelligence Assessment of 12 
months crime and disorder information

• Partnership Plan 2014-17, refreshed annually.

• 2016/17 priorities:

– Crime: Hate crime, Burglary, Violent crime

– Vulnerable people: Those who are vulnerable due to 
domestic abuse, ASB

– High risk: organised crime and its links to other 
crimes

– High impact: preventing child sexual exploitation, 
preventing people from radicalisation or extremism 

P
age 15



Budget for community safety

2016/17

• £450k PCC grant to address PCC priorities:

– PCSOs

– Partnership analyst

– Supporting and protecting vulnerable people

• £75k SCC community safety

– Support and advice for new arrivals to Sheffield

– Specific projects in localities to prevent and 

reduce crime and ASB

P
age 16



Budget 2017/18

• Reduction since 2016/17

• Fit with PCC priorities, response to 

emerging issues

• New Partnership Plan (strategy) for 2017-

20 in development, informed by findings of 

JSIA

P
age 17



Current performance

• Overall crime levels are unchanged over 

the last year and many crime types are 

reducing

• Lower than the average for the Most 

Similar Group 

• Youth re-offending has decreased, as well 

as young people entering custody.

P
age 18



Performance

• Burglary remains a challenge   

• Hate crime increasing but numbers are 

small and reporting is being encouraged 

among all communities and protected 

groups

• Some anti-social behaviour increasing

P
age 19



Changing partnership landscape

P
age 20



New multi-agency team

• Brings together some existing community 

safety team staff and housing anti-social 

behaviour enforcement officers, housing 

wardens and South Yorkshire Police in a 

co-located multi-agency team

• Plans for further resources to support 

partnership priorities 

P
age 21



Communications

• New SYP structures in 2017, 

neighbourhood policing

• Members will be kept informed of 

developments

• Relevant local issues (anonymised) 

communicated as necessary

P
age 22



Restorative Justice

• Brings together those harmed and those 

who are responsible together to find a 

positive way forward.

• Mediation used by Housing to resolve 

neighbour disputes

• Community Justice Panels for low level 

crime and neighbour disputes

• Street RJ delivered by the Police

P
age 23



P
age 24

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

Safer and Sustainable 
Communities Partnership 

Plan 2014-17 

2016 

Appendix B 

Page 25



 

Introduction 

The Sheffield First Safer and Sustainable Communities Partnership is the city’s 
Community Safety Partnership with statutory responsibilities established under the Crime 
and Disorder Act 1998. The partnership has a legal responsibility to produce a plan to 
tackle crime, anti-social behaviour and drug and alcohol misuse. The plan must be sent to 
the Police and Crime Commissioner. 

The Partnership Plan has been developed from the challenges identified in the Joint 
Strategic Intelligence Assessment, which includes a variety of statistics and other 
information. This plan covers the period 2014-17. It has been written using the findings 
from the Partnership’s Joint Strategic Intelligence Assessments and has been reviewed in 
2015 and 2016 to ensure it remains an accurate description of the Partnership’s priorities. 

Priorities linking to this Partnership Plan 

The Police and Crime Commissioner Plan 2013-17 describes the policing priorities for 
South Yorkshire and was reviewed in 2016. The overarching aim is that South Yorkshire 
will be and feel a safe place to live, learn and work. 

The Police and Crime Commissioner’s Priorities are: 

• Protecting Vulnerable People: 
o Effective action tackling child sexual exploitation 
o Effective response to new and evolving threats to the most vulnerable people 
o Appropriate response by police and justice services to those suffering mental 

health issues 

• Tackling crime and anti-social behaviour: 
o Effective action tackling crime, anti-social behaviour and re-offending 
o Targeted response to those that cause most harm in the community and 

intervention with others before they enter the criminal justice system 
o Prioritising the crime and behaviours that cause the most harm in the 

community 
o Finding the outcomes for victims of crime and anti-social behaviour 

• Enabling fair treatment: 
o Planned engagement that seeks public feedback to inform the delivery of 

policing and crime services 
o Deploying resources to areas of highest demand based on threat, harm and 

risk 
o Finding ways to understand and address appropriately feelings of safety 
o Services that inspire trust in the general public 
o Recognise staff confidence and morale and adherence to codes of ethics and 

professional practice as central to delivering an efficient and effective police 
service 

 

The Sheffield City Strategy, Sheffield 2020, key ambitions are: 

Distinctive   Successful 
Inclusive   Vibrant 
Sustainable 

Page 26



 

Executive Summary of findings from  2015 JSIA 

Current and Emerging threats 
The changing patterns of demand and continuing impact of required savings will mean that 
partnership working will be of increased importance in the year ahead. It will be a key 
challenge for the Partnership and its organisations to ensure they can respond to demand 
for services whilst acknowledging that resources are reduced and structures have 
changed. 

Overall Crime 
The overall level of reported crime has remained static over the past year. There have 
been good reductions in most forms of acquisitive crime. The volume of sexual and violent 
offences has risen significantly but the increases are in line with trends observed nationally 
and are mainly attributed to increased levels of reporting and changes and improvements 
to data recording. 

Serious Acquisitive Crime 
Despite significant reductions in burglary dwelling in the past year, Sheffield continues to 
record comparatively high volumes of offences. A three-month partnership operation has 
achieved a large reduction in offences in Gleadless Valley, which was the worst hit ward in 
2014/15. Vehicle crime has continued to reduce, with offences in the city centre falling by a 
third. The level of personal robbery offences has also reduced. 

Other Acquisitive Crime 
The level of burglary at premises other than a dwelling have continued to reduce; offences 
at residential premises (shed and garages) have seen the greatest reduction. Sheffield 
continues to perform well against comparator areas for burglary other. The volume of 
shoplifting has increased but this corresponds with trends seen at MSG level and the 
volume in Sheffield remains in line with the MSG average. The city records above average 
levels of Theft From the Person but the volume of offences has declined by almost 15% in 
the last year. 

Violence Against the Person 
Sheffield has recorded further increases in the level of violent crime over the past year, but 
these correspond with trends observed elsewhere and the city continues to perform well 
when measured against comparator areas. Over 20% of violent crime takes place within 
the city centre; Burngreave ward records a further 9%. Domestic violence services have 
expanded in 2015-16 thanks to investment from the OPCC and the council, however 
demand continues to rise. Public order offences have recorded a significant increase in the 
last year and this trend is expected to continue. 

Hate Crime 
The volume of recorded Hate crime and incidents has increased by a fifth in the last year, 
but comparison with similar areas indicates that the rate remains exceptionally low for a 
city the size of Sheffield. 

 

Page 27



 4

Serious and Organised Crime, Organised Crime Groups and Urban Street Gangs 
Activity relating to organised crime groups (OCGs) and urban street gangs (USG) is 
evident across South Yorkshire. The Partnership has identified a need to improve 
information sharing to ensure that appropriate multi-agency disruption and intervention can 
be carried out. 

Sexual Offences and Child Sexual Exploitation 
The volume of sexual offences increased significantly in the last year but these increases 
are consistent with national trends and Sheffield continues to record low levels of offences 
in relation to comparator areas. The volume of historic offences has increased in the last 
year but the increase is mainly driven by current offences. Child sexual exploitation 
remains a priority for both the PCC and SYP; the level of referrals received by the 
Sheffield Sexual Exploitation Team has been higher than the volumes at each of the other 
South Yorkshire Local Authorities. 

Drug Misuse and Offending 
The volume of recorded drug related offences has reduced in the past year, which 
continues the long-term trend of decline. In the last year, Sheffield has seen an increase in 
the number of people in effective drug treatment. The percentage of opiate users who 
leave drug treatment successfully is slightly below the national average; for non-opiate 
users Sheffield is above the average. There is an ongoing issue with the use and sale of 
New Psychoactive Substances (NPS), also known as ‘legal highs’; a partnership operation 
carried out in 2015 was successful at targeting retailers of these substances. Legislative 
changes will be in place from 1 April 2016 which will make it harder for retailers to sell 
these substances and should support ongoing work to address the issue. 

Alcohol Misuse 
Alcohol treatment services are due to be re-tendered during 2016/17, and at present all 
key targets are on track to be met for 2015/16. The Sheffield Alcohol Strategy for 2016 – 
2020 is currently in draft form and will be present to full Cabinet in early 2016. One this has 
been approved an action plan will be put in place. 

Criminal Damage and Arson 
Criminal damage and arson offences have been falling for some time, but the rate of 
reduction appears to have slowed as this year reports a slight increase. Sheffield remains 
below the MSG average for offences and has the third lowest rate of fire incidents out of 
the eight Core Cities. The increase have been seen in offences committed against other 
property (not dwellings or vehicles), and domestic related offences have also increased. 
The increase in offences during last years ‘Dark Nights’ period was lower than in previous 
years which could suggests that targeted partnership interventions are proving effective. 
SYFR are noticing an increasing trend of arson offences targeted towards individuals, and 
have recently reported an increase in attacks on fire crews. 

Page 28



 

The Partnership’s priorities in 2016 

CRIME:  

Hate crime is increasing in Sheffield but the numbers of those reporting it are very low and 
the ability to interrogate the information we have in order to know more about it, is limited. 
We are not currently able to make peer comparisons about overall hate crime.   

Burglary continues to be a challenge in Sheffield. Although performance has improved 
and domestic burglary figures have declined, Sheffield remains one of the worst 
performing areas in its Most Similar Group . 

Violent crime has been increasing over the last year, and although much of the increase 
can be attributed to the improvements to recording practice, there are strong links between 
violence and many other issues that can have an impact on communities in the city; for 
example, domestic abuse, organised crime, anti-social behaviour and the night time 
economy. Sheffield remains below average when compared to its peers but the challenge 
presented by increasing figures should be monitored. 

VULNERABLE PEOPLE: 

Those who are vulnerable for a variety of reasons and factors and are at risk of repeat 
anti-social behaviour, those who are experiencing or have experienced domestic abuse 
should be safeguarded against. It is important that we are able to learn from investigations 
into deaths as a result of domestic abuse. Improvements to the reporting mechanisms and 
services offered to tackle domestic abuse have made a great difference in the last few 
years. Continued focus on effective reporting and increasing capacity will ensure 
vulnerable people receive adequate support and lessons are learnt from domestic 
homicides in the city and in other areas. 

HIGH RISK/HIGH IMPACT:  

The risk to the city and its communities by serious and organised crime groups is 
increasing and has strong links with other forms of violent crime, fraud, domestic abuse, 
modern slavery and the risks to young people on the periphery of this activity of becoming 
involved in anti-social behaviour, gangs and more serious crime. 

Child sexual exploitation has a high impact on victims and continues to receive a high 
level of focus by the Police and Crime Commissioner as well as media interest which has 
assisted in encouraging historical victims to come forward and report abuse.  

There is now a statutory duty for partners to prevent people from becoming involved in or 
supporting terrorism. 

Page 29



 

How will the Partnership direct funding in 2016/17? 

The Safer and Sustainable Communities Partnership can direct a small amount of 
resource to help to tackle its priorities.  

The amount that is available has been reducing year on year since 2010/11, in line with 
the reductions in budgets seen elsewhere.  

In 2016/17, the Partnership budget is £225,000. This is made up of contributions from the 
Police and Crime Commissioner and Sheffield City Council. 

In the face of reducing budgets, effective partnership working becomes essential, and 
there will be some issues that will have to tackle with little or no additional resource to add 
to the mainstream services. It is also likely that the discretionary budget will not continue 
past this year, so Partners will be making preparations to receive no additional funding 
beyond 2016/17. 

 

 

Page 30



1

Report of: James Henderson 
Director of Policy, Performance and Communications 

______________________________________________________________ 

Subject: Neighbourhood Working: a new approach for Sheffield  
______________________________________________________________ 

Author of Report: Dawn Shaw 
Head of Libraries and Community Services 
dawn.shaw@sheffield.gov.uk

______________________________________________________________ 

Summary:  
This presentation outlines initial thinking on a new approach to neighbourhood 
level working in Sheffield which will enhance the existing Local Area 
Partnership (LAPs) model and bring greater focus on developing community 
resilience across Sheffield. 

There are five key principles underpinning the current thinking for an enhanced 
neighbourhoods approach: 

1. Building on the strengths of the community 

2. Achieving greater co-ordination and collaboration 

3. Empowering and connecting people and agencies 

4. Shaping improved local responses  

5. Harnessing local insights to make better decisions 

As set out in the presentation, the developing proposals build upon the 
strengths of the LAPs model and suggest that there is an opportunity to 
strengthen the support communities and Elected Members which would: 

! establish strong neighbourhood level networks of residents, Councillors 
local stakeholders and agencies to help find solutions to local challenges 

! use data and intelligence to hold services to account  

! maximise the potential of online channels for local engagement and 
communication 

! develop and make best use the distinct social and physical assets in 
communities 

! develop local volunteering opportunities 

Report to
Safer & Stronger Communities 

Scrutiny Committee 
16

th
February 2017 

Agenda Item 8

Page 31



2

It is suggested that a Cabinet paper will be brought forward in the coming 
months to establish a new way of working for Sheffield at neighbourhood level 
and this new model will then be reviewed after 12 months. 
______________________________________________________________ 

Type of item:   

Reviewing of existing policy 

Informing the development of new policy X

Statutory consultation 

Performance / budget monitoring report 

Cabinet request for scrutiny 

Full Council request for scrutiny 

Community Assembly request for scrutiny 

Call-in of Cabinet decision  

Briefing paper for the Scrutiny Committee X

Other 

The Scrutiny Committee is being asked to: 

! note the developing thinking on a new approach to neighbourhood working 
in Sheffield 

! support the development of the new way of working by considering and 
providing comment on how the new approach could enhance community 
resilience and enable Councillors to meet the needs of their local 
communities.  

_______________________________________________________________ 

Page 32



N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

: 
a

 n
e

w
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 f

o
r 

S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

 

S
a

fe
r 

&
 S

tr
o

n
g

e
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 

1
6

th
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

7
 

Page 33



Lo
ca

li
ti

e
s 

a
s 

a
 k

e
y

 w
a

y
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n

 S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

 

•
S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 i

s 
p

h
ys

ic
a

ll
y

 a
n

d
 s

o
ci

a
ll

y
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 c
it

y
 

•
R

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
ss

e
ts

, 
st

re
n

g
th

s,
 n

e
e

d
s 

a
n

d
 e

xp
e

ct
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

 

•
S

o
ci

a
l 

a
n

d
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 r

a
is

e
s 

ch
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s 

fo
r 

u
s 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

: 

–
H

o
w

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

re
 e

m
p

o
w

e
re

d
 w

it
h

 a
 

vo
ic

e
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 i
n

fl
u

e
n

ce
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

th
a

t 
a

ff
e

ct
 t

h
e

m
 

–
H

o
w

 E
le

ct
e

d
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

re
 e

m
p

o
w

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 

re
p

re
se

n
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 c
o

n
st

it
u

e
n

ts
 

–
H

o
w

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
re

 b
e

st
 d

e
li

ve
re

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
in

cr
e

a
si

n
g

ly
 

d
iv

e
rs

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 a

n
d

 f
a

m
il

ie
s 

b
u

t 
d

o
n

e
 s

o
 i
n

 a
 

w
a

y
 t

h
a

t 
is

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 

Page 34



N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

: 
tw

o
 m

a
in

 s
tr

a
n

d
s 

T
h

is
 i

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

cr
e

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 r
e

si
li

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 

ca
p

a
ci

ty
 w

it
h

: 

•
E

m
p

o
w

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 

•
F

u
ll

 u
ti

li
sa

ti
o

n
 o

f 
so

ci
a

l 
a

n
d

 p
h

y
si

ca
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

ss
e

ts

•
S

tr
o

n
g

e
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s 

•
V

o
lu

n
te

e
ri

n
g

 

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

le
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
, 

e
m

p
o

w
e

rm
e

n
t 

 

a
n

d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

P
u

b
li

c 
se

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 

cr
e

a
ti

n
g

co
m

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 p
u

b
li

c 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s:

 

•
H

a
rn

e
ss

in
g

 c
a

p
a

ci
ty

 o
f 

p
u

b
li

c 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 V

C
F

 s
e

ct
o

r 
to

 d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 t

a
il

o
re

d
 i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 n
e

e
d

s 

•
T

h
e

 f
u

n
d

a
m

e
n

ta
l 

b
a

si
s 

fo
r 

p
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 f
o

cu
se

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

•
B

u
il

d
in

g
 o

n
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
s 

o
f 

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 m
o

d
e

ls
 

•
In

te
g

ra
ti

o
n

 n
o

t 
d

u
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 

•
S

tr
e

a
m

li
n

in
g

 

 

Page 35



T
h

is
 w

o
rk

 f
o

cu
se

s 
so

le
ly

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 l

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 r

e
si

li
e

n
ce

 

T
h

e
 f

o
cu

s 
fo

r 
th

is
 i

n
it

ia
l 
p

ie
ce

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 i

s 
h

o
w

 w
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

 e
n

h
a

n
ce

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 t

o
 l

o
ca

li
ty

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
: 

•
S

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
s 

li
n

k
s 

w
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

–
 w

it
h

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
t 

th
e

 h
e

a
rt

 o
f 

th
a

t 

•
S

tr
o

n
g

e
r 

in
te

ll
ig

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

, 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

•
W

o
rk

s 
a

lo
n

g
si

d
e

 o
u

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

se
rv

ic
e

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

e
rs

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

t 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
  

•
B

u
il

d
s 

re
si

li
e

n
ce

 in
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s 

•
M

a
xi

m
is

e
s 

e
xi

st
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s,
 s

e
ct

o
rs

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s 

 

•
Im

p
ro

ve
s 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

o
h

e
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 i
n

te
g

ra
ti

o
n

 

•
Id

e
n

ti
fi

e
s 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 p
ro

b
le

m
s 

a
n

d
 p

re
ve

n
ti

n
g

 e
sc

a
la

ti
o

n
 –

 b
o

th
 f

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

s 
a

 w
h

o
le

 

•
D

e
ve

lo
p

s 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 

•
P

ro
v
id

e
s 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
m

o
v
in

g
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 p
re

ve
n

ti
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri

n
g

 –
 li

n
ks

 t
o

 

is
su

e
s 

ra
is

e
d

 in
 S

ta
te

 o
f 

V
C

F
 r

e
p

o
rt

 (
a

tt
a

ch
e

d
) 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

le
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
, 

e
m

p
o

w
e

rm
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
h

is
 i

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

cr
e

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 r
e

si
li

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 c
a

p
a

ci
ty

 w
it

h
: 

•
E

m
p

o
w

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 

•
F

u
ll

 u
ti

li
sa

ti
o

n
 o

f 
so

ci
a

l 
a

n
d

 p
h

y
si

ca
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

ss
e

ts
 

•
S

tr
o

n
g

e
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s 

•
V

o
lu

n
te

e
ri

n
g

 

 

Page 36



H
o

w
 p

u
b

li
c 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 d

e
li

v
e

re
d

 a
t 

lo
ca

li
ty

 l
e

v
e

l 
is

 c
ri

ti
ca

l…
b

u
t 

th
is

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
w

id
e

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
 w

a
y

 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 p
u

b
li

c 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
re

 s
h

a
p

e
d

 b
y

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 i

n
 p

la
ce

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
 i

s 
cr

it
ic

a
l 

to
 a

ch
ie

v
in

g
 o

u
r 

so
ci

a
l 

a
n

d
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 a

m
b

it
io

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 c
it

y
 –

 a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
e

n
su

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
p

u
b

li
c 

se
rv

ic
e

s 

a
re

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
ll

y
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
. 

T
h

is
 i

s 
a

 c
ri

ti
ca

l 
a

re
a

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 

th
e

 f
o

cu
s 

o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l.

  

T
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 w

e
 t

a
ke

 t
o

 l
o

ca
l 
p

u
b

li
c 

se
rv

ic
e

 d
e

li
ve

ry
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
 i

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 m

u
ch

 w
id

e
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

in
vo

lv
in

g
 o

u
r 

o
w

n
 k

e
y

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
o

se
 d

e
li

ve
re

d
 b

y
 p

u
b

li
c,

 p
ri

va
te

 a
n

d
 V

C
F

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

. 
 I

t 
is

 a
 k

e
y

 p
a

rt
 o

f 

o
u

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

se
rv

ic
e

 r
e

fo
rm

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 s
tr

o
n

g
e

r 
d

e
m

o
cr

a
ti

c 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 l
o

ca
l 
vo

ic
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
s 

v
it

a
l 

fo
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 b
e

tt
e

r 
a

n
d

 m
o

re
 p

re
ve

n
ta

ti
ve

 p
u

b
li

c 
se

rv
ic

e
s.

 

 

P
u

b
li

c 
se

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 p
u

b
li

c 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s:
 

•
H

a
rn

e
ss

in
g

 c
a

p
a

ci
ty

 o
f 

p
u

b
li

c 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 d

e
li

v
e

re
d

 t
a

il
o

re
d

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 b

a
se

d
 

o
n

 n
e

e
d

s 

•
T

h
e

 f
u

n
d

a
m

e
n

ta
l 
b

a
si

s 
fo

r 
p

re
v

e
n

ti
o

n
 f

o
cu

se
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

•
B

u
il

d
in

g
 o

n
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
s 

o
f 

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 m
o

d
e

ls
 

•
In

te
g

ra
ti

o
n

 n
o

t 
d

u
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 

•
S

tr
e

a
m

li
n

in
g

 

Page 37



P
re

se
n

t:
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
cu

rr
e

n
t 

m
o

d
e

l 

•
M

a
n

y
 S

C
C

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

a
d

o
p

ti
n

g
 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 /

 l
o

ca
li

ty
 w

o
rk

in
g

 –
 l

it
tl

e
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

e
ff

o
rt

s 

•
Fe

w
e

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

se
ct

o
r 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

–
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

lo
ca

l 
se

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 

w
it

h
 a

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

il
it

y
 t

o
 L

o
ca

l 
co

u
n

ci
ll

o
rs

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

  

•
S

o
m

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

fe
e

li
n

g
 le

ft
 b

e
h

in
d

 /
 f

o
rg

o
tt

e
n

  

P
ro

b
le

m
s 

w
it

h
 L

A
P

s 
fo

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

rs
: 

•
To

p
-d

o
w

n
: 

“d
o

in
g

 t
o

",
 n

o
t 

"d
o

in
g

 w
it

h
" 

•
W

a
rd

 p
o

t 
a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
co

n
su

m
e

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

re
so

u
rc

e
 f

o
r 

sm
a

ll
 s

ca
le

 i
n

ve
st

m
e

n
ts

 -
 

e
xp

e
n

si
ve

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

, 
a

d
m

in
is

te
r 

a
n

d
 m

a
in

ta
in

  

•
P

ro
ce

ss
-f

o
cu

se
d

 –
 l

im
it

e
d

 im
p

a
ct

 o
r 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 

ta
rg

e
ts

 o
r 

d
ri

ve
rs

  

•
In

w
a

rd
 f

o
cu

se
d

 a
n

d
 i
n

v
is

ib
le

 –
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

li
m

it
e

d
 t

o
 S

C
C

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

a
g

e
n

ci
e

s 

•
S

il
o

 w
o

rk
in

g
 –

 l
im

it
e

d
 im

p
a

ct
 a

cr
o

ss
 S

C
C

 

o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
te

a
m

 

P
ro

b
le

m
s 

w
it

h
 L

A
P

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

•
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 c
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
rs

 n
o

t 
co

n
si

st
e

n
t 

•
V

o
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

ce
 o

ve
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
d

e
li

ve
re

d
 a

n
d

 

is
su

e
s 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

e
e

 

fo
o

tn
o

te
 f

ro
m

 S
ta

te
 o

f 
V

C
F

 r
e

p
o

rt
 

•
La

ck
 o

f 
v
is

ib
le

 a
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
il

it
y

 a
t 

a
 l

o
ca

l 
le

ve
l 

•
La

ck
 o

f 
a

 s
in

g
le

 p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 s
e

n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

ca
p

a
ci

ty
 in

 l
o

ca
li

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
, 

th
e

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 t

o
 l

in
k

 u
p

 w
it

h
 

st
a

ke
h

o
ld

e
rs

 a
n

d
 l

o
ca

l 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 a
ss

e
ts

 

 

Page 38



F
u

tu
re

: 
a

n
 e

n
h

a
n

ce
d

 w
a

y
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 f
o

cu
se

d
 o

n
 l

o
ca

l 
a

re
a

s?
 

P
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 

1
.

B
u

il
d

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
s 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

2
.

A
ch

ie
v

in
g

 g
re

a
te

r 
co

-o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 

3
.

E
m

p
o

w
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 a
g

e
n

ci
e

s 

4
.

S
h

a
p

in
g

 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 l
o

ca
l 

re
sp

o
n

se
s 

 

5
.

H
a

rn
e

ss
in

g
 l

o
ca

l 
in

si
g

h
ts

 t
o

 m
a

ke
 b

e
tt

e
r 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 

“
W
e
 
w
i
l
l
 
e
s
t
a
b
l
i
s
h
 
a
 
w
a
y
 
o
f
 
w
o
r
k
i
n
g
 
i
n
 
o
u
r
 
n
e
i
g
h
b
o
u
r
h
o
o
d
s
,
 

w
h
i
c
h
 
e
m
p
o
w
e
r
s
 
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
i
e
s
,
 
f
r
o
n
t
l
i
n
e
 
s
t
a
f
f
,
 
a
n
d
 

C
o
u
n
c
i
l
l
o
r
s
 
t
o
 
w
o
r
k
 
t
o
g
e
t
h
e
r
 
t
o
 
s
h
a
p
e
 
t
h
e
i
r
 
l
o
c
a
l
 
a
r
e
a
,
 

b
u
i
l
d
 
i
t
s
 
c
a
p
a
c
i
t
y
,
 
a
n
d
 
a
c
h
i
e
v
e
 
b
e
t
t
e
r
 
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
 
f
o
r
 

r
e
s
i
d
e
n
t
s
.
”
 
 

Page 39



E
n

h
a

n
ce

d
 w

a
y

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
: 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s 

•
T

h
is

 i
s 

a
n

 e
n

h
a

n
ce

d
 m

o
d

e
l 

o
f 

LA
P

s 
w

h
ic

h
 b

u
il

d
s 

o
n

 w
h

a
t 

h
a

s 
w

o
rk

e
d

 w
e

ll
. 

•
P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

‘N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

’ 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 w

h
a

t 
w

o
rk

s 
b

e
st

 f
o

r 
sp

e
ci

fi
c 

lo
ca

li
ty

 a
re

a
s:

 
–

lo
ca

l 
a

d
v

is
o

ry
 g

ro
u

p
s 

b
ri

n
g

in
g

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

rs
, 

ke
y

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

, 
ke

y
 l
o

ca
l 

st
a

ke
h

o
ld

e
rs

 a
n

d
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 

–
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 lo
ca

l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
, 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
o

u
n

d
 a

d
v

ic
e

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 e

n
su

ri
n

g
 

th
a

t 
E

le
ct

e
d

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

, 
e

n
g

a
g

e
d

 a
n

d
 e

n
a

b
le

d
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e

ir
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 r
o

le
. 

–
d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 p
u

b
li

c 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 in

fl
u

e
n

ce
 

–
lo

ca
l 

st
a

ke
h

o
ld

e
r 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 s

tr
o

n
g

e
r 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 
a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

–
d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 l
o

ca
l 

vo
lu

n
te

e
ri

n
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

 (
e

g
.–

 ‘
Lo

v
e

 W
h

e
re

 Y
o

u
 L

iv
e

’ 
st

y
le

 c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
) 

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 V

C
F,

 p
ri

va
te

 s
e

ct
o

r 
a

n
d

 C
S

R
, 

u
n

iv
e

rs
it

ie
s.

 

–
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
lo

n
g

si
d

e
 k

e
y

 l
o

ca
li

ty
 l

e
ve

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

(M
A

S
T,

 H
o

u
si

n
g

+
, 

P
o

li
ce

) 
to

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 b
e

tt
e

r 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

–
e

xp
lo

it
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

f 
o

n
li

n
e

 c
h

a
n

n
e

ls
 t

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 

(p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
li

n
k

 t
o

 n
e

w
 S

C
C

 w
e

b
si

te
 c

a
p

a
b

il
it

ie
s)

  

–
d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
n

d
 m

a
ke

 b
e

st
 u

se
 s

o
ci

a
l 

a
n

d
 p

h
ys

ic
a

l 
sp

a
ce

 i
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 

–
b

u
il

d
in

g
 o

n
 o

th
e

r 
a

ss
e

ts
 t

h
a

t 
e

xi
st

 w
it

h
in

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 

–
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 a
n

ch
o

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 

Page 40



S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

ci
n

g
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

rs
 

In
fl

u
e

n
ce

 a
n

d
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

•
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
in

fl
u

e
n

ci
n

g
 r

o
le

: 

•
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 –

 c
o

rr
a

ll
in

g
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
lo

ca
l 
st

a
ke

h
o

ld
e

rs
 t

o
 r

e
so

lv
e

 

lo
ca

l 
ch

a
ll

e
n

g
e

s 
/ 

ca
p

it
a

li
se

 o
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

•
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

–
 r

e
so

lv
e

 s
m

a
ll

e
r 

sc
a

le
 ‘

p
la

ce
’ 

is
su

e
s 

•
in

fl
u

e
n

ci
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

g
a

g
in

g
 p

u
b

li
c 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 a
n

 a
re

a
 

•
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 r
e

si
li

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

in
g

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 w

e
ll

b
e

in
g

 

•
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 s
e

lf
-o

rg
a

n
is

e
 

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
il

it
y

 

•
C

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

rs
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

ct
 t

h
e

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 u

se
rs

 i
n

 

lo
ca

li
ti

e
s 

•
C

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

rs
 e

m
p

o
w

e
re

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

a
ci

ty
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 d
a

ta
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l 

d
e

li
ve

ry
 

o
n

 b
e

h
a

lf
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 

T
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
o

f 

p
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

•
E

m
p

o
w

e
re

d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 lo

ca
l 

st
a

ke
h

o
ld

e
rs

 t
o

 

d
e

ve
lo

p
 i

d
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 m

a
ke

 p
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

s 
to

 r
e

so
lv

e
 l

o
ca

l 

ch
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s 

Page 41



Lo
ca

li
ty

 w
o

rk
in

g
 i

n
 S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 

R
e

co
g

n
is

e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
e

xi
st

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
-f

o
cu

se
d

 
lo

ca
li

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

in
 S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 

M
A

S
T

 

M
A

S
T

 i
s 

 a
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 

fo
cu

se
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 m

o
d

e
l 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 b

e
tt

e
r 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
ie

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 

S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

. 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 l
o

ca
li

ti
e

s 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 t
o

 b
u

il
d

 o
n

 

th
e

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 o

f 
P

e
o

p
le

 K
e

e
p

in
g

 

W
e

ll
 t

o
 r

e
sh

a
p

e
 A

S
C

 d
e

li
ve

ry
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 l

o
ca

li
ti

e
s 

a
n

d
 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s 

to
 d

e
li

ve
r 

m
o

re
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 l

e
ve

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

 

a
n

d
 b

e
tt

e
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

 d
e

m
a

n
d

. 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
lu

s 

H
o

u
si

n
g

+
 i

s 
a

 m
o

re
 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

li
se

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
h

a
t 

a
im

s 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

 

to
 h

e
lp

 t
e

n
a

n
ts

 l
o

o
k
 a

ft
e

r 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 h
o

m
e

. 

 

T
h

e
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 N
e

tw
o

rk
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s 

p
e

o
p

le
, 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

li
v

e
ry

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

•
It

 i
s 

n
o

t 
fo

cu
se

d
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

li
ve

ry
 

•
It

 i
s 

n
o

t 
e

a
si

ly
 q

u
a

n
ti

fi
a

b
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
tr

ic
s 

•
It

 c
o

m
p

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
s 

a
lo

n
g

si
d

e
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
, 

S
C

C
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

b
e

tt
e

r 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

th
a

t 
a

re
a

 

•
T

h
e

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 i
s 

fo
cu

se
d

 o
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 l
o

ca
ll

y
 e

le
ct

e
d

 

p
o

li
ti

ci
a

n
s 

•
It

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e

ir
 v

o
ic

e
 h

e
a

rd
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
s 

to
 f

in
d

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s 
to

 l
o

ca
ll

y
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

is
su

e
s 

 

Page 42



D
e

li
v

e
ri

n
g

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

: 

h
o

w
 w

e
 t

a
k
e

 t
h

is
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 

•
C

o
n

si
d

e
ri

n
g

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

p
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
h

o
w

 w
e

 d
e

li
ve

r 
a

n
 

e
n

h
a

n
ce

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
. 

•
P

ro
p

o
sa

l 
to

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
in

g
 m

o
n

th
s 

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 m

o
d

e
l 

a
ft

e
r 

1
 y

e
a

r.
 

•
A

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 r

e
v

ie
w

, 
co

n
si

d
e

r:
 

–
Im

p
a

ct
 r

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 in

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 c
o

h
e

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

a
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 s

e
lf

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

 t
o

 b
u

il
d

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 c

a
p

a
ci

ty
 

–
Im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 i

n
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri

n
g

 

–
R

e
co

g
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
Lo

ca
l 
C

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

rs
 a

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
 r

e
 

a
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
il

it
y,

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i

n
fl

u
e

n
ce

 o
n

 l
o

ca
l 
is

su
e

s 
a

n
d

 
se

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 

–
Fe

e
d

b
a

ck
 f

ro
m

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
e

rs
 r

e
 t

h
e

 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 

–
P

o
si

ti
ve

 i
m

p
a

ct
s 

o
n

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s,
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
, 

se
rv

ic
e

 
d

e
li

ve
ry

, 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

  

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



1

R
e

p
o

rt
 o

f:
 

S
a
fe

r 
&

 S
tr

o
n

g
e

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 &

 P
o

lic
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 H

a
te

 C
ri
m

e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
  

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
u

b
je

c
t:

 
H

a
te

 C
ri
m

e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 –

 D
ra

ft
 R

e
p

o
rt

  
 

 
A

u
th

o
r 

o
f 

R
e

p
o

rt
: 

H
a

te
 C

ri
m

e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

: 
T

h
e

 S
a
fe

r 
&

 S
tr

o
n

g
e

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 &

 P
o

lic
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
h

e
 H

a
te

 C
ri

m
e

 T
a

s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 i
n

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
6

. 
 D

u
e

 t
o

 
in

it
ia

l 
d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 s
o

m
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s
, 

c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 w

it
h

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 w
o

rk
 b

e
in

g
 l
e

d
 b

y
 o

th
e

r 
g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

it
y
; 

th
e

 T
a

s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 a

g
re

e
d

 
th

e
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 r
e

v
ie

w
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

h
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 
h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e

, 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

: 
 

 
T

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
w

a
y
s
 h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

, 
id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

in
g

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
e

ll 
a

n
d

 a
n

y
 a

re
a

s
 w

h
e

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

. 

T
h

e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

w
 d

ra
ft

e
d

 t
h

e
ir
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
w

h
ic

h
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e

ir
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 (

p
le

a
s
e

 s
e

e
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A
).

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

h
a

re
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l.
  

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
it

e
m

: 
 T

h
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 a

u
th

o
r 

s
h

o
u

ld
 t

ic
k
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 b
o

x
  

R
e

v
ie

w
in

g
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

y
 

In
fo

rm
in

g
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

n
e

w
 p

o
lic

y
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 /
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

re
q

u
e

s
t 

fo
r 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

F
u

ll 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
q

u
e

s
t 

fo
r 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 A

s
s
e

m
b

ly
 r

e
q

u
e

s
t 

fo
r 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

C
a

ll-
in

 o
f 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

d
e

c
is

io
n

  

B
ri

e
fi
n

g
 p

a
p

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

O
th

e
r 

- 
T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 R

e
p

o
rt

 
x

T
h

e
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 i
s

 b
e

in
g

 a
s

k
e

d
 t

o
: 

!
 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 r
e

p
o

rt
 (

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

) 
a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

/ 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k
  

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
a

c
k

g
ro

u
n

d
 P

a
p

e
rs

: 
n

/a
  

 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
o

rt
: 

o
p

e
n

  

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

a
fe

r 
&

 S
tr

o
n

g
e
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 &

 P
o

li
c
y
  

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
  

T
h

u
rs

d
a
y
 1

6
th

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
7
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 45



  

 

2
n

d
 F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0

1
7

  

D
ra

ft
 v

0
.0

2
 

S
a
fe

r 
&

 S
tr

o
n

g
e
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y
 &

 P
o

li
cy

 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 

H
a
te

 C
ri

m
e
 T

a
sk

 G
ro

u
p

 R
e
p

o
rt

 -
 D

R
A

F
T

 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 

Page 46



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 1
 

 C
O

N
T

E
N

T
S
 

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 
  

P
A

G
E

 N
U

M
B

E
R

 &
  H

Y
P

E
R

L
IN

K
 

O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 

P
A

G
E

 2
 

 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 &

 L
O

C
A

L
 P

IC
T

U
R

E
 

P
A

G
E

S
 3

-7
 

 

A
P

P
R

O
A

C
H

 
P

A
G

E
S

 8
-9

 
 

F
IN

D
IN

G
S

 –
 W

H
A

T
’S

 W
O

R
K

IN
G

 W
E

L
L
? 

P
A

G
E

 1
0

 

F
IN

D
IN

G
S

 –
 P

O
S

S
IB

L
E

 A
R

E
A

S
 F

O
R

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 

P
A

G
E

S
 1

1
-1

5
 

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S

  
P

A
G

E
 1

6
-1

8
 

B
IB

L
IO

G
R

A
P

H
Y

 
P

A
G

E
 1

9
 

H
o

ld
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
(c

tr
l)

 a
n

d
 c

li
c
k

 o
n

 t
h

is
 i

c
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
tu

rn
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

n
te

n
ts

 p
a

g
e

. 

Page 47



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 2
 

 O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 

H
a
te

 C
ri
m

e
 c

a
n
 b

e
 a

n
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 m

o
ti
v
a
te

d
 b

y
 h

o
s
ti
lit

y
 o

r 
p
re

ju
d
ic

e
, 
b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n
’s

 r
a
c
e
 o

r 
e
th

n
ic

it
y
, 
re

lig
io

n
 o

r 
b
e
lie

f,
 

d
is

a
b

ili
ty

, 
g
e
n

d
e

r 
id

e
n

ti
ty

 o
r 

s
e
x
u
a

l 
o

ri
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
 t
e
rm

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 c

o
v
e
rs

 b
o

th
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
a
c
ts

 a
n

d
 “

h
a

te
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

”,
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
n

-c
ri
m

in
a
l 
a
c
ts

, 
a

n
d

 c
a

n
 

in
c
lu

d
e

 t
h
in

g
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 b

u
lly

in
g

 a
n

d
 v

e
rb

a
l 
a

b
u
s
e
. 
H

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 c

a
n

 h
a
v
e

 a
 v

e
ry

 n
e
g

a
ti
v
e

 a
n
d

 l
o

n
g
 l
a
s
ti
n

g
 i
m

p
a
c
t.

  
V

ic
ti
m

s
 o

f 
h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 a

re
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 

s
u
ff
e
r 

re
p
e
a
t 
v
ic

ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 u

p
 t
o

 f
o
u
r 

ti
m

e
s
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 s

u
ff
e
r 

m
o
re

 s
e
ri
o

u
s
 p

s
y
c
h

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 t
h
a
n

 a
re

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
n

o
n
-t

a
rg

e
te

d
 c

ri
m

e
, 
th

e
y
 a

re
 

a
ls

o
 l
e
s
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
h
e
y
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 P

o
lic

e
1 .

P
u

b
lic

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

 o
f 
h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e

 h
a
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n
 r

e
c
e

n
t 
y
e
a
rs

, 
a
s
 h

a
v
e

 l
e
v
e

ls
 o

f 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t
h

e
 t
w

o
 m

a
in

 s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 

n
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
d

a
ta

 o
n

 h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 s

h
o
w

 t
h

a
t 
it
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

ti
ll 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e

rr
e

p
o

rt
e

d
. 
T

h
e

 C
ri
m

e
 S

u
rv

e
y
 f
o
r 

E
n
g

la
n

d
 &

 W
a
le

s
 s

h
o

w
s
 a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
2

2
2

,0
0
0

 h
a
te

 c
ri

m
e
s
 e

a
c
h

 y
e
a

r 
d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
 a

n
d

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
, 
w

h
ils

t 
a
c
tu

a
l 
P

o
lic

e
 R

e
c
o
rd

e
d

 C
ri

m
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
 f
o
r 

th
e

 s
a
m

e
 p

e
ri
o
d

, 
s
h

o
w

 4
4
,4

7
1
 

h
a
te

 c
ri

m
e
s
 i
n
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 a

n
d

 5
2
,5

2
8

 i
n

 2
0
1

4
/1

5
2 .

  
D

a
ta

 a
ls

o
 s

h
o
w

s
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 g
ro

u
p
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d

 p
e
o
p

le
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e

 L
G

B
T

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

(l
e
s
b
ia

n
, 
g

a
y
, 
b

i-
s
e

x
u

a
l 
a
n

d
 t
ra

n
s
g
e
n
d

e
r)

 a
re

 m
u
c
h

 l
e
s
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 r
e
p

o
rt

. 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 l
o

w
 l
e
v
e

l 
o

f 
re

c
o
rd

e
d

 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 r
e

lig
io

n
 o

r 
b

e
lie

f.
 

In
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
6

 t
h

e
 U

K
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 
p

u
b
lis

h
e

d
 i
ts

 N
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
H

a
te

 C
ri
m

e
 A

c
ti
o
n

 P
la

n
 “

A
c
ti
o

n
 A

g
a
in

s
t 
H

a
te

”,
 w

h
ic

h
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
s
 h

o
w

 i
t 
w

ill
 t
a
c
k
le

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 u

n
ti
l 

2
0
2
0

. 
 T

h
e

 p
la

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 m

e
a
s
u

re
s
 t
o

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 c

e
n

tr
e
s
, 
p

re
v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d

 

s
tr

o
n

g
e

r 
s
u
p

p
o

rt
 f
o

r 
v
ic

ti
m

s
. 
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 o

n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
is

, 
w

o
rk

 b
e
g
a
n
 t
o
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 H
a

te
 C

ri
m

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 A
c
ti
o
n

 P
la

n
 i
n
 S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 a

n
d

 l
e

a
d
s
 f
ro

m
 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d

 t
h
e

 P
o

lic
e

 p
la

n
 t
o

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d

 d
e
liv

e
r 

a
n

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 f
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
5
 y

e
a

rs
. 

A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
b
o

th
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n
c
e

 o
f 
th

is
 t
o
p

ic
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 o
n
g
o
in

g
 w

o
rk

 a
t 
b

o
th

 a
 l
o
c
a

l 
a

n
d
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
le

v
e
l,
 i
n

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
6

 t
h

e
 S

a
fe

r 
&

 S
tr

o
n
g
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 &

 P
o
lic

y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o
 s

e
t 
u
p
 a

 c
ro

s
s
-p

a
rt

y
 t
a
s
k
 g

ro
u
p
 t
o
 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
. 
  

D
u
e

 t
o
 i
n
it
ia

l 
d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

ro
u
n
d

 s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
, 
c
o

m
b
in

e
d

 w
it
h

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 w
o
rk

 b
e

in
g

 l
e

d
 b

y
 o

th
e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 a

n
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
, 
th

e
 T

a
s
k
 

G
ro

u
p
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h
e

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 r
e
v
ie

w
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
, 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

: 
 T

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
w

a
y

s
 h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

, 
id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

in
g

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

e
ll
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 a

re
a
s

 w
h

e
re

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
.

T
h
e
 c

ro
s
s
 p

a
rt

y
 t
a
s
k
 g

ro
u

p
 c

o
n
s
is

te
d
 o

f 
e
ig

h
t 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 w
a
s
 c

h
a
ir

e
d

 b
y
 t
h
e

 S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 C

h
a

ir
, 
C

llr
 T

o
n
y
 D

a
m

m
s
: 
 

C
llr

 T
o
n
y
 D

a
m

m
s
 

 
 

C
llr

 K
e
it
h
 D

a
v
is

  
 

 
C

llr
 M

a
rk

 J
o
n
e
s
  

 
C

llr
 M

a
g
id

 M
a
g
id

 

C
llr

 R
ic

h
a
rd

 S
h
a
w

 
 

 
C

llr
 S

u
e

 A
u
c
k
la

n
d

  
 

 
C

llr
 N

a
s
im

a
 A

k
h
te

r 
 

 
C

llr
 M

ic
h

e
lle

 C
o
o
k
 

T
h
e
 t
a
s
k
 g

ro
u
p

 r
e
v
ie

w
 w

a
s
 u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e
n

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0

1
6

 a
n
d

 J
a

n
u
a

ry
 2

0
1
7
. 
 

   
   

   
  

  
   

  
   

   
   

  
  

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

 
1  

A
c
ti
o
n
 A

g
a
in

s
t 
H

a
te

: 
T

h
e
 U

K
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t’
s
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

ta
c
k
lin

g
 h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e
, 
J
u
ly

 2
0
1

6
 

2
 A

c
ti
o
n
 A

g
a
in

s
t 

H
a
te

: 
T

h
e
 U

K
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t’
s
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

ta
c
k
lin

g
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
, 

J
u
ly

 2
0
1
6

 

Page 48



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 3
 

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 &

 L
O

C
A

L
 P

IC
T

U
R

E
 

T
h

e
 L

e
g

a
l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

  
O

v
e

r 
re

c
e

n
t 
y
e

a
rs

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h
ig

h
 p

ro
fi
le

 c
a
s
e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 S

te
p
h

e
n

 L
a
w

re
n
c
e

 I
n

q
u
ir

y
 h

a
v
e

 i
m

p
a
c
te

d
 b

o
th

 o
n
 p

u
b
lic

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 

o
f 
h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 o
n

 o
u
r 

le
g
a

l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
. 
T

h
e

 U
K

’s
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 c
o
n

ti
n
u

e
s
 t

o
 e

v
o

lv
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 a

im
e
d

 a
t 
b
e

tt
e
r 

d
e

fi
n

in
g
 

a
n

d
 s

tr
e
n
g

th
e

n
in

g
 t
h
e

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
. 
 U

K
 l
a
w

 n
o
w

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 o
ff
e
n
c
e
s
 f
o

r 
ra

c
ia

lly
 a

n
d
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
ly

 a
g
g

ra
v
a

te
d

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 o
ff
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
s
ti
rr

in
g

 u
p
 

h
a

tr
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e

 g
ro

u
n
d
s
 o

f 
ra

c
e

, 
re

lig
io

n
 a

n
d

 s
e

x
u

a
l 
o
ri

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
. 
P

u
b
lic

 o
rd

e
r 

le
g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

im
s
 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
ri
g

h
ts

 t
o

 f
re

e
d

o
m

 o
f 
s
p
e
e
c
h

 a
n

d
 

fr
e
e

d
o
m

 o
f 
a
s
s
e
m

b
ly

 a
re

 b
a
la

n
c
e

d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
o

th
e
rs

 t
o

 g
o
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
ir

 d
a

ily
 l
iv

e
s
 u

n
h
in

d
e

re
d
  
  

S
in

c
e

 2
0
1

4
 t
h
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
“i
n
s
u

lt
in

g
 w

o
rd

s
 o

r 
b
e
h

a
v
io

u
r”

 i
s
 n

o
 l
o

n
g
e

r 
c
o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 p

u
b
lic

 o
rd

e
r 

la
w

. 
 T

h
is

 c
a
m

e
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
a

 l
e

g
a

l 
c
h
a

n
g

e
 i
n
tr

o
d

u
c
e
d

 b
y
 

th
e

 G
o
v
e
rn

m
e

n
t 
in

 2
0
1
3

, 
th

ro
u

g
h

 w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 C
ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
rt

s
 A

c
t 
a
m

e
n
d

e
d

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

 O
rd

e
r 

A
c
t 

1
9
8
6

 t
o

 r
e

m
o
v
e
 t

h
e
 w

o
rd

 ‘
in

s
u

lt
in

g
’.
 T

h
e

 
a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
w

a
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e

d
 t
o

 e
n
h

a
n
c
e
 t
h

e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 f
re

e
d
o

m
 o

f 
e
x
p
re

s
s
io

n
 u

n
d
e
r 

A
rt

ic
le

 1
0
 o

f 
th

e
 E

u
ro

p
e

a
n
 C

o
n
v
e
n

ti
o
n

 o
n

 H
u

m
a
n
 

R
ig

h
ts

 a
n
d
 c

a
m

e
 i
n
to

 f
o
rc

e
 o

n
 1

s
t 
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
4

. 
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 w

o
rd

s
 o

r 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

th
a

t 
a
re

 m
e
re

ly
 'i

n
s
u
lt
in

g
', 

w
ill

 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

c
o

n
s
ti
tu

te
 a

 c
ri
m

in
a

l 
o

ff
e
n
c
e

, 
b
u
t 
m

o
re

 s
e
ri
o
u
s
, 
p
la

n
n
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

a
lic

io
u
s
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

in
s
u
lt
in

g
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

c
o

u
ld

 s
ti
ll 

c
o
n
s
ti
tu

te
 a

n
 o

ff
e
n
c
e

3
. 

  

In
 s

o
m

e
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
c
a
s
e
s
 “

e
n

h
a

n
c
e

d
 s

e
n

te
n
c
in

g
” 

c
a
n
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 a

p
p
lie

d
, 
th

ro
u
g
h

 w
h
ic

h
 a

 j
u
d

g
e

 c
a
n

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 a
n
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
r’

s
 s

e
n

te
n
c
e

 i
f 

th
e

y
 f
e
e

l 
th

e
 c

ri
m

in
a

l 
a
c
t 
w

a
s
 m

o
ti
v
a

te
d

 b
y
 h

o
s
ti
lit

y
 o

r 
d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 h

o
s
ti
lit

y
 o

n
 t
h

e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 f
iv

e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 (

ra
c
e
 o

r 
e

th
n

ic
it
y
, 
re

lig
io

n
 o

r 
b
e
lie

f,
 d

is
a
b
ili

ty
, 
g
e
n
d
e
r 

id
e
n

ti
ty

 o
r 

s
e
x
u
a
l 
o

ri
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
).

  
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 r
e
c
e

n
t 
d

e
c
is

io
n
 b

y
 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(a

n
n

o
u
n
c
e

d
 o

n
 1

2
th

 D
e
c
e

m
b
e

r 
2

0
1

6
) 

th
e

 U
K

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 a

d
o

p
ti
n
g

 a
n

 
o
ff
ic

ia
l 
d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
a

n
ti
-S

e
m

it
is

m
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 c
o

m
b
a

t 
h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 a
g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 J

e
w

is
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

A
s
 a

 P
u

b
lic

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
ls

o
 h

a
s
 l
e
g
a

l 
o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 E

q
u

a
lit

y
 A

c
t 
2
0

1
0

 t
o

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

it
h
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 (

a
g

e
, 

d
is

a
b

ili
ty

, 
g
e

n
d
e
r 

re
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t,
 m

a
rr

ia
g

e
 a

n
d
 c

iv
il 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

, 
p

re
g
n
a

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 m
a

te
rn

it
y
, 
ra

c
e

, 
re

lig
io

n
 o

r 
b
e

lie
f,
 s

e
x
, 
s
e
x
u
a

l 
o

ri
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
).

  
T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 c
o
lle

c
ti
v
e
ly

 k
n
o

w
n

 

a
s
 t
h

e
 ‘
g
e
n
e

ra
l 
d

u
ti
e
s
 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 e

q
u
a
lit

y
’ 
a

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 

!
 

E
lim

in
a

ti
n
g

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n

, 
h
a

ra
s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a

ti
o
n

  

!
 

A
d
v
a
n
c
in

g
 e

q
u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 

!
 

F
o
s
te

ri
n

g
 g

o
o

d
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 p

e
rs

o
n
s
 w

it
h
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 a

n
d

 t
h
o
s
e

 w
it
h
o
u

t 

E
v
e

ry
 p

e
rs

o
n

 h
a
s
 o

n
e

 o
r 

m
o

re
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
, 
s
o

 t
h

e
 A

c
t 
p

ro
te

c
ts

 e
v
e

ry
o
n

e
a
g

a
in

s
t 
u
n
fa

ir
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t.
  
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 E
q

u
a
lit

y
, 
D

iv
e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d
 

In
c
lu

s
io

n
 P

o
lic

y
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
w

a
s
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 i
n

 2
0
1

4
. 
 T

h
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 s
e
t 
o

f 
c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 “

C
re

a
ti
n
g
 a

n
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
o
u

r 
s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 p
e
o

p
le

 o
f 

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
” 

th
a

t 
“p

ro
m

o
te

s
 f
a

ir
n
e
s
s
, 
e

q
u
a
lit

y
, 
d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
” 

a
n

d
 “

w
h
e

re
 i
n
ti
m

id
a
ti
o
n

, 
d
is

c
ri

m
in

a
ti
o

n
, 
h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 b

u
lly

in
g

 o
r 

v
ic

ti
m

is
a

ti
o
n

 i
s
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 p

re
v
e
n

te
d

 a
n

d
 o

p
p
o
s
e
d

”4
. 
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

 
3 C

ro
w

n
 P

ro
se

cu
ti

o
n

 S
er

v
ic

e:
 P

u
b

li
c 

O
rd

er
 O

ff
en

ce
s 

in
co

rp
o

ra
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
C

h
ar

g
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
, h

tt
p

:/
/

w
w

w
.c

p
s.

g
o

v
.u

k
/

le
g

al
/

p
_

to
_r

/
p

u
b

li
c_

o
rd

er
_o

ff
en

ce
s/

 (
20

/
12

/
20

16
) 

4
S

h
ef

fi
el

d
 C

it
y

 C
o

u
n

ci
l,

 E
q

u
al

it
y

, D
iv

er
si

ty
 a

n
d

 I
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 P

o
li

cy
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 
20

14
 

Page 49



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 4
 

 T
h

e
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
P

o
li
c
y
 C

o
n

te
x
t 

 
T

h
e

 G
o
v
e
rn

m
e

n
t 
p

u
b
lis

h
e

d
 i
ts

 C
o

u
n

te
r-

E
x
tr

e
m

is
m

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
n

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0

1
5

; 
a

 k
e

y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 i
s
 t
o

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 a

ll 
fo

rm
s
 o

f 
e

x
tr

e
m

is
m

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 f
u

ll 

ra
n

g
e
 o

f 
h
a
rm

s
 t
h

a
t 
e

x
tr

e
m

is
m

 c
a
u
s
e
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n

 o
f 
h

a
tr

e
d
 a

n
d

 d
iv

is
io

n
 a

m
o
n

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
. 
T

h
e

 G
o
v
e
rn

m
e

n
ts

 H
a

te
 C

ri
m

e
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
 

“A
c
ti
o
n

 A
g

a
in

s
t 
H

a
te

” 
a

ls
o
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
p
la

n
s
 t
o

 l
o
o
k
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 f
u

ll 
s
p

e
c
tr

u
m

, 
fr

o
m

 u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 t
h
e

 d
ri
v
e
rs

 o
f 

h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 t

o
 d

e
a
lin

g
 

w
it
h
 i
ts

 c
a

u
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 b

e
tt
e
r 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

v
ic

ti
m

s
. 
  

In
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
6
 t
h

e
 H

o
m

e
 A

ff
a

ir
s
 S

e
le

c
t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 l
a
u

n
c
h
e
d

 a
n

 i
n

q
u
ir
y
 t
o

 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
“H

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 v
io

le
n
t 
c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e

n
c
e
s
”,

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 

m
o

ti
v
a

te
d
 b

y
 e

x
tr

e
m

is
m

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
b
y
 f
ix

a
te

d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 (
"l

o
n
e

 w
o
lv

e
s
")

. 
T

h
e
 i
n
q

u
ir
y
 i
s
 c

h
a

ir
e
d

 b
y
 R

t 
H

o
n
 K

e
it
h
 V

a
z
 M

P
. 
 T

h
e

 i
n

q
u

ir
y
 h

a
s
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d

 w
ri
tt

e
n

 s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 m
e

t 
w

it
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
k
e
y
 w

it
n
e
s
s
e
s
, 
it
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

o
p

e
n
 a

n
d
 i
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 o

f 
re

c
e
iv

in
g

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e

 a
n
d

 i
t 
is

 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 r

e
p
o

rt
 l
a

te
r 

in
 t
h
e

 y
e
a

r.
  

 In
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
5
, 
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
q
u

e
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 t
h

e
n

 P
ri
m

e
 M

in
is

te
r 

a
n
d
 H

o
m

e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

, 
D

a
m

e
 L

o
u

is
e

 C
a
s
e
y
 w

a
s
 a

s
k
e
d

 t
o
 u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e

 a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
n
to

 i
n

te
g
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 i
n
 o

u
r 

m
o
s
t 
is

o
la

te
d

 a
n
d

 d
e

p
ri
v
e
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
. 
T

h
e

 r
e
s
u
lt
in

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

 e
n

ti
tl
e
d

 “
A

 r
e
v
ie

w
 i
n

to
 o

p
p
o

rt
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
o
n

” 
w

a
s
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d

 i
n

 
D

e
c
e

m
b
e

r 
2

0
1
6

. 
 T

h
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 c
it
e
s
 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u
e

 o
f 
th

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 u

n
d

e
rr

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
. 
 I

t 
a
im

s
 t
o

 s
ti
m

u
la

te
 n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
d
e
b

a
te

 a
n

d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
, 
a
lo

n
g

 
w

it
h
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n

g
 g

re
a

te
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 s

te
p
s
 t
h

a
t 
e
v
e

ry
o
n

e
 c

a
n

 t
a
k
e
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 o
p
p
o

rt
u
n
it
y
. 
It
 a

ls
o
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
s
o
m

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
t 
h
o
p
e
s
 t
h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

ill
 a

c
c
e
p
t 

a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 f
o
rw

a
rd

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 n
e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 “

to
 c

o
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 u
n
d
e

rp
in

 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 t
a
c
k
le

 e
x
tr

e
m

is
m

, 
h
a
te

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 a
g
a
in

s
t 
w

o
m

e
n

5
.

T
h
e

 C
o
lle

g
e
 o

f 
P

o
lic

in
g

, 
th

e
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
b

o
d
y
 f
o

r 
p

o
lic

in
g

, 
h

a
s
 a

ls
o

 p
u
b
lis

h
e

d
 a

 n
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n
a

l 
g
u

id
a
n
c
e

 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 i
s
 

d
e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C

ro
w

n
 P

ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 o

n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
. 
 

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

  
T

h
e

 o
ff

ic
ia

l 
P

o
lic

e
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d

 d
a

ta
 o

n
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 s

h
o
w

s
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 o
v
e
r 

th
e

 p
a
s
t 

1
2
 m

o
n

th
s
. 

 I
n
 2

0
1

5
-1

6
, 

th
e

re
 w

e
re

 6
2
,5

1
8
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
s
 (

b
a
s
e
d

 o
n

 
ra

c
e
, 
s
e

x
u

a
l 
o

ri
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
, 
re

lig
io

n
, 
d

is
a
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 t
ra

n
s
g
e

n
d

e
r)

 t
h

is
 i
s
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 
1

9
%

 o
n

 t
h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r6
.
 T

h
e

 w
e
e
k
s
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 t
h

e
 U

K
’s

 r
e

fe
re

n
d

u
m

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 o

f 
th

e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a

n
 U

n
io

n
, 
h

e
ld

 o
n

 2
3

rd
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

6
 a

ls
o

 s
a
w

 n
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
s
 o

f 
a

 n
o

ti
c
e
a

b
le

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 h
a
te

 c
ri

m
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 o

n
lin

e
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 w
e

b
s
it
e

 T
ru

e
 V

is
io

n
; 
S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 a

ls
o
 s

a
w

 a
n

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 i
n
c
id

e
n

ts
 i
n
 t

h
is

 p
e

ri
o
d

. 
T

h
e

re
 s

e
e
m

s
 t
o

 b
e

 s
o

m
e

 c
o
n
s
e

n
s
u
s
 t
h
a

t 
th

is
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n

 
in

c
id

e
n

ts
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 l
in

k
e
d

 t
o
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

m
in

o
ri
ty

 o
f 

p
e

o
p
le

 f
e

e
lin

g
 “

e
m

b
o

ld
e

n
e

d
” 

b
y
 t

h
e

 r
e

fe
re

n
d

u
m

 r
e
s
u
lt
 a

n
d

 a
t 
b

o
th

 a
 n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
le

v
e

l 
th

e
 

o
v
e
rw

h
e

lm
in

g
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e

 r
e

m
a
in

s
 c

o
n

d
e
m

n
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 a

 c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 u
n

if
y
 t
o

 t
a
c
k
le

 s
u
c
h
 h

a
tr

e
d

. 
  

A
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

, 
d
a
ta

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 I
n
d
e
p
e

n
d
e
n
t 
C

ri
m

e
 S

u
rv

e
y
 f
o
r 

E
n
g
la

n
d
 &

 W
a
le

s
 s

h
o
w

s
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
u
n

d
e
rr

e
p

o
rt

in
g

, 
w

it
h
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 p

e
o
p

le
 b

e
in

g
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 a

s
 l
e
s
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 r
e
p

o
rt

. 
A

t 
a
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
le

v
e

l,
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e
n

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a
c
ti
o
n

 p
la

n
 a

ls
o

 h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 f
a

c
e

d
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

; 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 J

e
w

is
h

 P
e

o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

 
5  

T
h

e 
C

as
ey

 R
ev

ie
w

, A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
n

to
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
: E

x
ec

u
ti

v
e 

S
u

m
m

ar
y

, D
a
m

e
 L

o
u
is

e
 C

a
s
e
y
 D

B
E

 C
B

, (
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

6)
 

6  
T

h
e 

C
as

ey
 R

ev
ie

w
, A

 r
ev

ie
w

 i
n

to
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
: E

x
ec

u
ti

v
e 

S
u

m
m

ar
y

, D
am

e 
L

o
u

is
e 

C
as

ey
 D

B
E

 C
B

, (
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

6)
 

Page 50



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 5
 

 th
e

 C
h
a

re
d
i 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 
th

e
 G

y
p
s
y
, 
T

ra
v
e
lle

r 
a
n
d

 R
o
m

a
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
, 
a
n

d
 a

s
y
lu

m
 s

e
e
k
e

rs
 a

n
d

 r
e
fu

g
e
e
s

7
. 
T

h
e
 p

la
n

 a
ls

o
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h

a
t 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 
b
o

th
 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 a

n
d

 p
e
rp

e
tr

a
to

rs
 o

f 
h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
. 
  

W
h
ils

t 
b
o

th
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a
l 
d
a
ta

 d
o

 s
h

o
w

 a
n

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
, 
g

iv
e
n
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 
o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
u
n
d
e

rr
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 p

u
s
h
 t
o

 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
o
n
s
e
n
s
u
s
 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b
e

 s
e
e

n
 a

s
 a

 p
u

re
ly

 n
e
g

a
ti
v
e

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h

a
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n

 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

 s
h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

o
th

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
 

D
a

ta
  

O
v
e

r 
re

c
e

n
t 
y
e

a
rs

 t
h

e
re

 h
a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 a

 n
u

m
b
e

r 
o

f 
c
h
a

n
g

e
s
 t
o
 h

o
w

 h
a
te

 c
ri

m
e

 d
a

ta
 i
s
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
. 

 I
n

 2
0

1
4

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
u
b
-c

a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e
c
o
rd

in
g
 o

f 

fa
it
h

 a
n
d

 d
is

a
b

ili
ty

 c
ri
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n
c
id

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 i
n

tr
o

d
u
c
e
d

 t
o
 g

e
t 
a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

 o
f 
th

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
n
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
a
n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
e
v
e
n
ts

 o
n

 l
o
c
a

l 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

n
d
 t
a

rg
e
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
o

r 
v
ic

ti
m

s
. 
T

h
e
 s

u
b
c
a

te
g
o

ri
e
s
 f
o

r 
fa

it
h

 a
re

 a
n
ti
-C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n

, 
a

n
ti
-H

in
d
u

, 
a
n

ti
-I

s
la

m
, 
a

n
ti
-S

e
m

it
is

m
 a

n
d

 a
n

ti
-

S
ik

h
 a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
 P

o
lic

e
 f
o

rc
e
s
 a

ls
o
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 t
h

e
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g

 f
o
u

r 
s
u
b
c
a

te
g

o
ri

e
s
 f
o
r 

d
is

a
b

ili
ty

, 
le

a
rn

in
g

, 
p
h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 s

e
n
s
o

ry
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
ta

l.
  
S

in
c
e
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1

6
 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
h

a
s
 a

s
k
e
d
 t

h
e
 P

o
lic

e
 t
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g

 o
f 

re
lig

io
u
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t
h
e
 f

a
it
h
 o

f 
th

e
 v

ic
ti
m

. 
  

T
h
e

 t
a
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 i
n

 d
a
ta

 a
t 
a

 n
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
le

v
e
l 
in

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
P

o
lic

e
 R

e
c
o

rd
e
d
 C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
n
d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n
t 
C

ri
m

e
 S

u
rv

e
y
 f
o
r 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 &
 W

a
le

s
 (

C
S

E
W

).
  
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

  
P

o
li
c
e
 R

e
c
o

rd
e
d

 C
ri

m
e
 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t 
C

ri
m

e
 S

u
rv

e
y
 f

o
r 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 &
 W

a
le

s
 

  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

 C
a
te

g
o

ri
e
s
 a

s
 a

 %
 o

f 
a
ll
 h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e
 

R
a
c
e

  
8
2

%
 

4
7
%

 

R
e

lig
io

n
  

6
%

 
1

7
%

 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

  
5
%

 
3

3
%

 

  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

T
o

ta
l 
n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
c
id

e
n

ts
S

e
x
u
a

l 
O

ri
e
n

ta
ti
o
n

  
4
,5

8
4
 

2
9
,0

0
0
 (

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 f

ig
u

re
) 

T
ra

n
s
g
e

n
d

e
r 

id
e
n
ti
ty

  
5
5

7
 

U
n
a
v
a

ila
b
le

 (
a
s
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 t
o
o
 f

e
w

 

re
s
p

o
n
d
e

n
ts

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

) 
 

D
a

ta
 S

o
u

rc
e

: 
A

c
ti
o

n
 A

g
a
in

s
t 

H
a
te

: 
T

h
e

 U
K

 G
o
v
e
rn

m
e

n
t’
s
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

ta
c
k
lin

g
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
, 
J
u

ly
 2

0
1

6
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

 
7  

A
c
ti
o
n
 A

g
a
in

s
t 

H
a
te

: 
T

h
e
 U

K
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t’
s
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

ta
c
k
lin

g
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
, 
J
u

ly
 2

0
1

6
 

8  
A

c
ti
o
n
 A

g
a
in

s
t 

H
a
te

: 
T

h
e
 U

K
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t’
s
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

ta
c
k
lin

g
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
, 
J
u

ly
 2

0
1

6
 

 

Page 51



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 6
 

 T
e
ll 

M
A

M
A

 (
M

e
a
s
u

ri
n
g

 A
n

ti
-M

u
s
lim

 A
tt
a
c
k
s
) 

s
u
p
p

o
rt

s
 v

ic
ti
m

s
 o

f 
a
n

ti
-M

u
s
lim

 h
a

te
 a

n
d

 i
s
 a

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 w
h
ic

h
 a

ls
o
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
rs

 a
n

ti
-M

u
s
lim

 
h
a

te
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

. 
 S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 f
ro

m
 T

e
ll 

M
A

M
A

 i
n
d

ic
a

te
 t
h
a

t 
2

,3
1

7
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 
a

n
ti
-M

u
s
lim

 h
a

tr
e
d

 w
e

re
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o

 a
n
d

 v
e

ri
fi
e
d

 b
y
 t
h
e

m
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 

s
h

a
re

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

e
) 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 1
s
t  J

a
n
u
a

ry
 a

n
d
 3

1
s
t  D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r 
2
0
1
5

, 
c
o

m
p
a

re
d

 w
it
h

 5
9

9
 i
n

 2
0

1
4
. 
A

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 i
n
c
id

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 r
e
p
o

rt
e
d

 d
u
ri
n

g
 t
h
e
 f
ir

s
t 

fo
u

r 
m

o
n

th
s
 o

f 
2

0
1

6
. 
O

f 
th

e
 8

0
1
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

a
n
ti
-M

u
s
lim

 h
a

tr
e

d
 t

h
a
t 
w

e
re

 d
o
c
u

m
e
n

te
d

 b
y
 T

e
ll 

M
A

M
A

 d
u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

5
, 
3
6
4

 w
e
re

 o
n
lin

e
 (

7
3
%

)9
.

In
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
m

e
a
s
u

ri
n

g
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
o

n
lin

e
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 a

t 
p

re
s
e

n
t 
it
 i
s
 n

o
t 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 d

a
ta

 o
n
 t
h

is
. 
In

 i
ts

 r
e
c
e
n

t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n

 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
h

a
s
 

c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 
s
te

p
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 t
a
k
e

n
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h

e
 c

a
p
tu

ri
n
g

 o
f 
th

is
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 t
h
a

t 
a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 c
le

a
r 

d
e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
o
n

lin
e
 h

a
te

 
c
ri
m

e
 t

h
e

 H
o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 i
s
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

in
g
 t
o

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

e
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h

e
 “

c
o

n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 d

a
ta

 a
n
d

 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e
n

 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e
a

d
y
 

fo
r 

p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n

”1
0
.

P
u

b
li

c
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

  

In
 2

0
1
5

 B
ri

ti
s
h

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 P
o
lic

e
 (

B
T

P
) 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 1

,9
9
3

 r
a
c
ia

lly
 m

o
ti
v
a

te
d
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 r

a
ilw

a
y
s
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

, 
W

a
le

s
 a

n
d
 S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 L
o
n
d

o
n

 
U

n
d
e
rg

ro
u
n
d
, 
a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
3
7
%

 o
v
e
r 

th
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 f
iv

e
 y

e
a

rs
1

1
. 
 T

h
e

 G
o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
ts

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
p
la

n
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

im
e

d
 a

t 
a

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 o

n
 

p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
b

o
th

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
in

c
id

e
n
ts

 a
ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 p

a
s
s
e
n
g
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

ta
ff
, 
th

is
 w

ill
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 l
e
d
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 o

n
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n
s
p

o
rt

 t
o

 
ra

is
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

. 
  

T
h

ir
d

 P
a
rt

y
 R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

  

O
n
e

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 S

te
p

h
e
n

 L
a
w

re
n
c
e
 I
n
q

u
ir
y
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d

 o
n
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 r

o
u

te
s
 f
o

r 
in

d
e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 
a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 f
o

r 
ra

c
is

t 
in

c
id

e
n

ts
, 
a

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 b
e

lo
w

: 
 

T
h
a

t 
a
ll 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 s

te
p
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
a
k
e
n

 b
y
 p

o
lic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 
lo

c
a
l 
le

v
e
l 
in

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 l
o
c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 o

th
e

r 
a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

to
 e

n
c
o
u

ra
g
e
 t
h

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 
ra

c
is

t 
in

c
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
ri
m

e
s
. 
T

h
is

 s
h
o

u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

: 
-

th
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t
o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
t 
lo

c
a

ti
o
n
s
 o

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 p
o
lic

e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
s
; 

-
 t

h
e

 a
b
ili

ty
 t
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 2
4

 h
o

u
rs

 a
 d

a
y
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

(S
o
u
rc

e
: 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o
n

 1
6
 o

f 
th

e
 S

te
p
h
e

n
 L

a
w

re
n
c
e
 I

n
q
u
ir
y
)1

2

T
h
e

 G
o
v
e
rn

m
e

n
t’
s
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 c
o
n
fi
rm

s
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 P
o

lic
e

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 T
ru

e
 V

is
io

n
, 
th

e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e

 w
e
b
s
it
e
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
a
b

le
s
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 t
o

 a
n
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a
l’s

 l
o
c
a

l 
P

o
lic

e
 f
o

rc
e

. 
It
 a

ls
o
 s

a
y
s
 t
h

a
t 
m

o
re

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 f
o

r 
y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
h
o

 a
re

 e
x
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 

m
a

te
ri
a

l 
o
n
lin

e
. 
 T

h
e

 P
la

n
 a

ls
o

 c
o
n
fi
rm

s
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

ir
d

 p
a
rt

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

, 
to

 g
iv

e
 v

ic
ti
m

s
 t
h

e
 o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 w

it
h
o

u
t 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
in

g
 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e

 p
la

n
s
 s

ta
te

s
 c

a
n

 b
o

th
 h

e
lp

 p
e
o
p

le
 b

o
th

 f
e

e
l 
m

o
re

 c
o
m

fo
rt

a
b

le
 c

o
m

in
g

 f
o

rw
a
rd

, 
w

h
ils

t 
p

ro
v
id

in
g

 m
o
re

 c
h
a
n
n
e
ls

 f
o
r 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
. 
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

 
9  

A
c
ti
o

n
 A

g
a
in

s
t 
H

a
te

: 
T

h
e

 U
K

 G
o
v
e
rn

m
e

n
t’
s
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

ta
c
k
lin

g
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
, 
J
u

ly
 2

0
1

6
 

10
 A

c
ti
o
n
 A

g
a
in

s
t 

H
a
te

: 
T

h
e
 U

K
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t’
s
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

ta
c
k
lin

g
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
, 
J
u
ly

 2
0
1
6

 
1

1
 T

h
e
 G

u
a
rd

ia
n
, 

R
a
c
e
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 o

n
 U

K
 r

a
ilw

a
y
s
 r

is
e
 3

7
%

 i
n
 f

iv
e
 y

e
a
rs

, 
2
7
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
6
, 
w

w
w

.t
h
e

g
u
a
rd

ia
n
.c

o
m

/r
a
c
e

-h
a
te

-c
ri
m

e
s
-u

k
-r

a
ilw

a
y
s
-r

is
e
-3

7
-p

e
r-

c
e

n
t

1
2
 T

h
e
 S

te
p
h
e
n
 L

a
w

re
n
c
e
 I

n
q
u
ir
y
, 

R
e
p
o
rt

 o
f 

a
n
 I

n
q
u
ir
y
 b

y
 S

ir
 W

ill
ia

m
 M

a
c
p

h
e

rs
o
n
 o

f 
C

lu
n
y
, 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 1
9

9
9

Page 52



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 7
 

 T
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

ic
tu

re
  

A
s
 a

lr
e
a
d

y
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
, 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
 i
n

 S
h

e
ff
ie

ld
 t
o

 r
e

fr
e
s
h
 t
h

e
 c

it
y
’s

 H
a
te

 C
ri
m

e
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 s

in
c
e

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2
0

1
6

 a
 

c
o

m
b
in

e
d

 P
o

lic
e

 a
n
d

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

A
n

ti
-S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

u
n
it
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

it
y
. 
 T

h
e

 t
e
a

m
 w

ill
 h

a
n
d
le

 c
a
s
e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 r

e
s
p
o

n
d
in

g
 t
o

 r
e
p

e
a

t 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b
le

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
h
a
te

 c
ri

m
e

 /
 i
n
c
id

e
n

ts
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g

 h
o
w

 t
o

 s
p

e
n
d

 t
h
e

 S
h

e
ff
ie

ld
 S

a
fe

r 
&

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
’s

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 

s
a
fe

ty
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 g

re
a
te

s
t 
im

p
a
c
t.
  
 

S
h

e
ff
ie

ld
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 i
n
 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 t
h

e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 s

e
c
to

r 
to

 c
o

-p
ro

d
u
c
e

 a
 C

o
h
e
s
io

n
 &

 I
n

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 f
o
r 

th
e

 C
it
y
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e

 E
q
u
a
lit

y
 H

u
b
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 a
ro

u
n

d
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o

r 
p
u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
b

o
d

ie
s
. 
T

h
e

 P
o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 C
ri

m
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e
r 

a
ls

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 a

s
 a

 k
e
y
 f
o
c
u
s
 i
n
 h

is
 

P
o

lic
e

 a
n
d

 C
ri
m

e
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
S

o
u

th
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
, 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 ‘
e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e

 t
o

 t
h

re
a

ts
 t
o

 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p

le
”.

S
h
e
ff
ie

ld
 h

a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

 H
a
te

 C
ri
m

e
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n
e
l 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 r

u
n
 b

y
 S

to
p
 H

a
te

 U
K

. 
 S

to
p
 H

a
te

 U
K

 a
re

 a
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 a

im
s
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 

th
e

 p
ro

fi
le

 a
n

d
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
. 

 S
to

p
 H

a
te

 U
K

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 u
p

 u
n

ti
l 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

7
 t

o
 r

u
n

 a
 H

a
te

 C
ri
m

e
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n
e
l,
 w

h
ic

h
 m

e
e
ts

 o
n
 a

 

m
o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 i
n

 a
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
 p

a
n
e
l 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 s
c
ru

ti
n
y
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
o
 h

e
a
r 

a
b
o
u
t 

h
o
w

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

, 
a

n
o

n
y
m

is
e

d
 c

a
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

d
e

a
lt
 w

it
h

 b
y
 S

o
u

th
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 P

o
lic

e
. 

T
h

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 a

re
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 w
h
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 p

a
s
s
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 

o
n

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

 h
a

v
e

 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g
a
te

d
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 o

f 
h
a
te

 c
ri

m
e
, 

w
it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
. 

 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
ls

o
 b

e
e

n
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 F

e
a

rl
e

s
s
 P

ro
je

c
t  
(t

h
e

 Y
o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

’s
 v

e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
C

ri
m

e
s
to

p
p
e
rs

).
  

 F
e
a
rl
e
s
s
 i
s
 a

 d
e
d
ic

a
te

d
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

fo
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 b
y
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 r
a

is
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

 T
h
e
 F

e
a
rl
e
s
s
 

w
e

b
s
it
e

 a
n

d
 e

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

b
o

u
t 

c
ri

m
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
m

ig
h

t 
a

ff
e

c
t 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

; 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 r
o

u
te

 f
o

r 
a

n
o

n
y
m

o
u

s
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

. 
  

F
e

a
rl
e

s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ilo
te

d
 i
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

re
a

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
, 

a
n

d
 i
t 

is
 n

o
w

 g
o

in
g

 t
o

 b
e

 r
o

lle
d

 o
u

t 
n

a
ti
o

n
w

id
e
. 

Y
o

u
n
g
 A

d
v
is

o
rs

 f
ro

m
 

S
h
e
ff
ie

ld
 F

u
tu

re
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e
n
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 F

e
a
rl
e
s
s
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
m

 m
e
t 

w
it
h

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p
 t

o
 t

a
lk

 t
o

 t
h
e
m

 a
s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
n
to

 h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
. 

 

F
ro

m
 b

o
th

 a
 n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
a
n

d
 l
o
c
a

l 
p

e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e

 t
h
e
re

 s
e

e
m

s
 t
o
 b

e
 s

o
m

e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
s
u
s
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a

lle
n
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d
a

ti
o
n
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 h
a
te

 
c
ri
m

e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
: 
  

!
 

U
n
d
e
rr

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

!
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 

!
 

T
h
e

 n
e
e

d
 f
o
r 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 g
ro

u
p
s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 h
ig

h
e
s
t 
ra

te
s
 o

f 
u
n
d
e

rr
e

p
o
rt

in
g

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h

 d
is

a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p

le
 

!
 

A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 o

n
lin

e
 /
 c

y
b
e
r 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

  

!
 

A
 n

e
e
d
 t
o

 e
n

g
a
g

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 w
it
h

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

  

!
 

R
o

u
te

s
 f
o

r 
in

d
e
p

e
n
d
e
n

t 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
  
 

!
 

T
h
e

 n
e
e

d
 f
o
r 

fo
c
u
s
e
d

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
  

!
 

H
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 v

ic
ti
m

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 

Page 53



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 8
 

 A
P

P
R

O
A

C
H

 

T
h
e

 T
a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 u

s
e
d

 a
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
a
p
p

ro
a
c
h
e
s
 t
o
 g

a
th

e
r 

d
a
ta

 f
o
r 

th
e

ir
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
s
k
 t
o

p
 r

e
s
e
a

rc
h
, 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e

 g
a

th
e

ri
n
g

 s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
tt
e

n
d
a

n
c
e

 

a
t 
e

v
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
. 
 E

v
id

e
n
c
e

 g
a
th

e
ri

n
g

 s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 w

e
re

 o
rg

a
n
is

e
d

 w
it
h
 a

 n
u

m
b
e

r 
o

f 
k
e
y
 w

it
n
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 a
re

a
s
 f
o

r 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 w

e
re

 s
h

a
re

d
 i
n
 

a
d
v
a
n
c
e

 t
o

 e
n
a
b

le
 a

 f
u

ll 
a
n

d
 o

p
e
n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
. 
 

S
h

e
ff
ie

ld
 h

a
s
 a

n
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 H

u
b

 N
e

tw
o

rk
, 
w

h
ic

h
 b

ri
n
g
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 d
e
c
is

io
n

 m
a
k
e
rs

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
. 
 T

h
e

 N
e

tw
o
rk

 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 

u
p

 o
f 
s
e
v
e
n
 “

E
q

u
a
lit

y
 H

u
b
s
”,

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 E
q

u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

2
0
1

0
. 
 T

h
e

 s
e
v
e

n
 h

u
b
s
 a

re
 A

g
e

, 
B

la
c
k
, 
A

s
ia

n
, 

M
in

o
ri
ty

 E
th

n
ic

 

a
n

d
 R

e
fu

g
e
e

, 
C

a
re

rs
, 
D

is
a
b

ili
ty

, 
W

o
m

e
n
, 
L
G

B
T

 (
L
e
s
b
ia

n
, 
G

a
y
, 
B

is
e
x
u
a
l,
 T

ra
n
s
) 

a
n

d
 R

e
lig

io
n

 /
 B

e
lie

f 
(i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 n

o
 r

e
lig

io
u
s
 b

e
lie

f)
. 
 A

t 
a

 s
im

ila
r 

ti
m

e
 t
o

 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 t
h

e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 H

u
b

 N
e

tw
o

rk
 a

ls
o
 s

e
t 
u

p
 a

 w
o
rk

in
g

 g
ro

u
p

 t
o

 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e
, 
fo

c
u
s
s
in

g
 o

n
 r

a
is

in
g

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
, 
a

n
d

 s
o

 b
o

th
 

g
ro

u
p
s
 w

e
re

 k
e

e
n
 t
o

 w
o

rk
 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

c
lo

s
e
ly

. 
 I
n
 l
ig

h
t 
o

f 
th

is
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 a

tt
e
n
d

e
d
 a

n
 e

v
e
n

t 
o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 E

q
u
a

lit
y
 H

u
b

 

N
e

tw
o
rk

 i
n

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
1
6

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 t
w

o
 g

ro
u
p
s
 w

o
rk

e
d

 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

to
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

 a
 j
o
in

t 
w

o
rk

s
h

o
p

 i
n

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0

1
6
 t
o

 d
is

c
u
s
s
 t
h

e
 a

re
a
s
 t
h

e
y
 w

e
re

 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t,
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g

 a
n
d

 r
e

p
o
rt

in
g

. 
 

D
u

e
 t
o

 t
h
e

 S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
s
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
, 
th

e
y
 w

e
re

 k
e
e
n

 t
o
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d
 r

o
u

te
s
 f
o
r 

in
d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
t 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

e
a

ri
n
g

 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 f
ro

m
 

th
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 c
e

n
tr

e
s

. 
 T

h
is

 w
a
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 a

ro
u
n
d
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 h
o
w

 t
h

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 w

e
re

 w
o
rk

in
g
; 
b

o
th

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

in
g
s
 t
h

e
y
 

fe
lt
 w

e
re

 w
o
rk

in
g
 w

e
ll,

 i
f 
th

e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

fr
o

m
 a

n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 a

re
a
s
 f
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t.
  
A

n
 o

n
lin

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 w

a
s
 s

e
n

t 
to

 a
ll 

th
ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e

 c
it
y
; 
th

is
 a

ls
o
 o

ff
e
re

d
 c

e
n

tr
e
s
 t
h

e
 c

h
a
n
c
e

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
w

it
h

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 t
a
s
k
 g

ro
u
p

 f
o
r 

a
 f
u
rt

h
e

r 
d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
. 
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 a

ls
o
 m

e
t 
w

it
h

 a
 s

m
a

ll 
g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 a

d
v
is

o
rs

 f
ro

m
 S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 F

u
tu

re
s
 w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 v
e

ry
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

F
e
a

rl
e

s
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

(t
h
e

 Y
o

u
n
g
 P

e
o
p

le
’s

 v
e
rs

io
n

 o
f 
C

ri
m

e
s
to

p
p

e
rs

) 
to

 d
is

c
u
s
s
 h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 f
o
r 

y
o
u

n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

. 
 T

h
is

 s
e
s
s
io

n
 w

a
s
 o

rg
a
n
is

e
d

 b
y
 

th
e

 Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o
p
le

 I
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 
W

o
rk

e
rs

, 
w

h
o

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

d
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
le

a
rn

in
g

 f
ro

m
 a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
lin

k
s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 F
e
a
rl

e
s
s
 P

ro
je

c
t.
  

T
h
e

 T
a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 m

e
t 
w

it
h
 S

h
e
ff

ie
ld

 V
o

ic
e
s

, 
a

 s
e

lf
-a

d
v
o

c
a

c
y
 g

ro
u
p

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h
 a

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

ili
ty

 w
h

o
 a

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 l
o
c
a

l 
T

h
ir
d

 S
e

c
to

r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 (

C
e
n

tr
e

 f
o
r 

In
d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 
L

iv
in

g
).

  
T

h
e

 W
o

rk
s
h
o

p
 w

a
s
 o

rg
a
n
is

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
t 
W

o
rk

e
r 

w
h

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

s
 t
h
e

 g
ro

u
p

. 

S
h

e
ff
ie

ld
 V

o
ic

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 p

ro
d

u
c
e
d

 a
 p

o
w

e
rf

u
l 
s
h
o

rt
 f
ilm

 t
o

 r
a

is
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e
 t
a

rg
e
te

d
 a

t 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 a

t 
a

 m
e

e
ti
n
g
 

o
f 
th

e
 S

a
fe

r 
&

 S
tr

o
n

g
e
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 &

 P
o
lic

y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
 B

o
th

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 v

id
e

o
 e

n
a
b
le

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 T

a
s
k
 

G
ro

u
p

 t
o

 b
e

tt
e

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t
h

e
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

 a
 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

ili
ty

 i
n
 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n
d

 m
e

m
b
e

rs
 o

f 
S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 V

o
ic

e
s
 m

a
d
e

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 
s
u
g

g
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

in
g
s
 t
h
e

y
 f
e

lt
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 i
n

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
, 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
.

T
h
e

 d
ia

g
ra

m
 o

n
 t
h
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 p

a
g

e
 g

iv
e
s
 a

 s
u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e

 g
a

th
e
ri

n
g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
: 

Page 54



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 9
 

 A
P

P
R

O
A

C
H

 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 g
a
th

e
ri

n
g

 a
c
ti

v
it

ie
s
 -

 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t
o

 d
e
s
k
 t
o
p

 r
e
s
e
a
rc

h
, 
th

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

e
re

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 b
y
 t
h
e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p

: 
 

T
h

e
 T

a
s

k
 G

ro
u

p
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 t
h

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 g

a
th

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
 s

e
t 

o
f 

fi
n

d
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 a

s
 o

u
tl

in
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

s
e
c
ti

o
n

 

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
m

e
e
ti

n
g

s
 w

e
re

 h
e

ld
 w

it
h

: 

 
 

M
a

x
in

e
 S

ta
v
ri

a
n
a
k
o
s
, 
H

e
a
d

 o
f 
N

e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o
d
 I
n

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
 &

 
T

e
n

a
n
t 
S

u
p
p

o
rt

, 
S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

 

 
 

J
u

lia
 C

a
y
le

s
s
, 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 a
n

d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r,

 S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
 

C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

 
 

Ia
n
 P

ro
ff
it
t,
 A

c
ti
n
g
 C

h
ie

f 
In

s
p
e
c
to

r,
 S

o
u
th

 Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 P

o
lic

e
 

 
 

A
n

d
re

w
 B

o
lla

n
d

, 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

n
d

 C
o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 M
a
n
a

g
e
r,

 S
to

p
 H

a
te

 
U

K
 

 
 

S
te

v
e

 C
o

o
p
e

r,
 C

it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e

r,
 S

h
e
ff
ie

ld
 C

it
y
 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

 

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 H
u

b
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 E
v
e
n

t 
&

 W
o

rk
s
h

o
p

  

 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 H

u
b

 N
e

tw
o

rk
 H

a
te

 C
ri

m
e
 E

v
e
n

t 
- 

A
 j
o
in

t 
e
v
e
n
t 

o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 H

u
b
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 R

e
lig

io
n
 /
 B

e
lie

f 
H

u
b
 –

 

th
re

e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 t
h

is
 e

v
e
n

t.
 

 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 H

u
b

 N
e

tw
o

rk
 J

o
in

t 
W

o
rk

s
h

o
p

 –
 A

 j
o
in

t 
w

o
rk

s
h
o

p
 

b
e

tw
e
e

n
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 H

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 t
a

s
k
 g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d
 t
h
e

 

E
q

u
a
lit

y
 H

u
b
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 (
C

ro
s
s
 h

u
b
) 

H
a
te

 C
ri
m

e
 W

o
rk

in
g

 G
ro

u
p
 t
o

 

d
is

c
u
s
s
 a

w
a

re
n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g
 a

n
d

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g
. 
 

T
h

ir
d

 P
a

rt
y
 R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 C
e
n

tr
e

s
 

A
n

 o
n
lin

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 w

a
s
 s

e
n

t 
to

 1
3
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

, 
7

 r
e
p

re
s
e
n

ti
n
g
 t
h

ir
d
 s

e
c
to

r 
o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d

 6
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 3

 f
ro

m
 S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 

C
o
u
n
c
il)

. 
A

 t
o
ta

l 
o
f 
9
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d

, 
6

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
a
n

d
 3

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 t
h

ir
d
 s

e
c
to

r.
  
T

h
e

 s
u
rv

e
y
 a

ls
o

 i
n
v
it
e

d
 t
h

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 t
o

 m
e
e

t 
w

it
h
 2

/3
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 t
a

s
k
 g

ro
u
p
 t
o

 f
u
rt

h
e

r 
d
is

c
u
s
s
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

, 
fo

u
r 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 w

e
re

 s
u

b
s
e

q
u
e

n
tl
y
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

d
, 
a
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 b

e
lo

w
: 

 
S

h
e
ff

ie
ld

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
T

e
a
m

 L
e

a
d
e

r 

 
H

e
e

le
y
 C

it
y
 F

a
rm

, 
S

a
fe

 P
la

c
e
s
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
to

r 

 
S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 H
u

m
a
n

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
, 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
s
o
u

rc
e
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

M
a

n
a
g

e
r 

 

 
S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 -

 S
tu

d
e
n

t 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 &

 S
u
p

p
o
rt

 M
a

n
a

g
e
r 

a
n

d
 

H
e
a
d

 o
f 
A

d
v
ic

e
 &

 R
e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 a
t 
S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 S

tu
d

e
n

ts
' 
U

n
io

n
 

M
e
e
ti

n
g

s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 

 
S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 V

o
ic

e
s
 -

 a
 s

e
lf
-a

d
v
o
c
a
c
y
 g

ro
u
p

 f
o
r 

p
e

o
p
le

 w
it
h

 a
 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 

d
is

a
b

ili
ty

, 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
).

 T
h
is

 g
ro

u
p

 h
a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 a

 d
is

a
b

ili
ty

 h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 v

id
e
o

. 

 
Y

o
u

n
g

 A
d

v
is

o
rs

 (
S

h
e
ff

ie
ld

 F
u

tu
re

s
) 

–
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

g
ro

u
p
 o

f 
y
o

u
n
g

 a
d
v
is

o
rs

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e
 F

e
a
rl

e
s
s
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 
(o

n
lin

e
 a

n
o
n
y
m

o
u
s
 c

ri
m

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 f
o

r 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p
le

) 
 

Page 55



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 1
0
 

 F
IN

D
IN

G
S

 –
 W

H
A

T
’S

 W
O

R
K

IN
G

 W
E

L
L
? 

T
h
e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p

 h
e

a
rd

 a
b

o
u
t 
a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p
o
s
it
iv

e
s
 a

re
a
s
, 
b

o
th

 i
n
 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
ie

c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

, 
s
o

m
e
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
d

 b
e
lo

w
: 
  
 

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 H
u

b
 N

e
tw

o
rk

B
o
th

 t
h
e
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
e
re

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 

a
b
o

u
t 

w
o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 t

h
e

 E
q

u
a

lit
y
 H

u
b
 

N
e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 l
in

k
s
 t

h
is

 g
iv

e
s
 t

h
e

m
 t
o

 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 s
e

ri
e
s
 o

f 
h
ig

h
 

q
u
a

lit
y
 e

v
e

n
ts

 a
rr

a
n
g
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 N
e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 

m
o

re
 r

e
c
e
n

tl
y
 t

h
e

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
C

ro
s
s
 H

u
b
 W

o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p

 t
o

 l
o
o

k
 a

t 
h

a
te

 
c
ri
m

e
 -

s
p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

J
o

in
t 

W
o

rk
in

g
 

T
h
e

 P
o
lic

e
 a

re
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 t
o

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 H

u
b
 N

e
tw

o
rk

s
 H

a
te

 C
ri
m

e
 W

o
rk

in
g

 
g

ro
u
p

 o
n
 a

 r
e

fr
e

s
h
e

d
 m

e
d

ia
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

.

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 W
o

rk
in

g

T
h
e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p

 h
e
a

rd
 o

f 
s
o
m

e
 p

o
s
ti
v
e
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 c
le

a
rl

y
 b

e
in

g
 b

u
ilt

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 D

is
a
b

ili
ty

 S
h

e
ff
ie

ld
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 P

o
lic

e
. 

T
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 c

le
a

r 
d

e
s
ir
e
 f

ro
m

 a
 

n
u

m
b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 T

h
ir
d

 P
a

rt
y
 R

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 

C
e

n
tr

e
s
 t

o
 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
w

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 c

a
n

 d
o
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 
ra

is
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 e
n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
.

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
o

in
t

T
h

e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 t

e
s
te

d
 t

h
e
 i
d

e
a
 o

f 
th

e
 

M
e

rs
e
y
s
id

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 "

c
o
n

c
e
p

t"
 o

f 
h

a
v
in

g
 a

 2
4
/7

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g
 l
in

e
 a

s
 a

 r
o
u
te

 f
o
r 

in
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
(n

o
n
-P

o
lic

e
) 

re
p

o
rt

in
g
  
w

it
h
 a

 
n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p
le

 i
n

v
o
lv

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

th
e

 r
e
s
p

o
n
s
e

 t
o

 w
h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
. 

F
e
a
rl

e
s
s
 C

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 

F
e
a

rl
e

s
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

, 
e

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
a
l 

re
s
o
u

rc
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

n
n
o

n
y
m

o
u
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

. 
 T

h
e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

p
ilo

te
d
 i
n

 a
re

a
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 S

h
e
ff
ie

ld
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 

n
o
w

 b
e

 r
o
lle

d
 o

u
t 

n
a

ti
o
n
a

lly
. 

 T
h
o

s
e
 

in
v
o
lv

e
d
 w

e
re

 v
e
ry

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 a

b
o

u
t 
F

e
a

rl
e

s
s
, 

a
n
d
 o

p
p
o

rt
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 l
in

k
 w

it
h

 w
o
rk

 a
ro

u
n

d
 

h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
. 

T
ra

in
in

g
 &

 S
k

il
ls

T
h
e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p

 h
e
a

rd
 o

f 
s
o
m

e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 

w
o

rk
 b

e
in

g
 l
e
d
 b

y
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 c
it
y,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
  

d
is

a
b

ili
ty

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 s

h
o
rt

 f
ilm

 p
ro

d
u

c
e
d

 b
y
 S

h
e
ff
ie

ld
 

V
o
ic

e
s
. 

S
h

e
ff
ie

d
 V

o
ic

e
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 i
n
v
o

lv
e
d

 i
n
 

d
e

liv
e
ri
n

g
 d

is
a
b

ili
ty

 a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
o

 
o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 d

o
 m

o
re

 i
n

 
S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
. 

 

Page 56



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 1
1
 

 F
IN

D
IN

G
S

 –
 P

O
S

S
IB

L
E

 A
R

E
A

S
 F

O
R

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 

T
h
e

 T
a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 h

a
v
e

 f
o
c
u
s
s
e

d
 t
h
e
ir

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

ro
u
n
d

 t
h
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h
e

m
e
s
: 
 

1
. 

R
a

is
in

g
 A

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 B
u

ild
in

g
 U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
  

2
. 

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
  

3
. 

P
a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 W

o
rk

in
g

  

4
. 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
r 

U
n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
  

1
. 

R
a

is
in

g
 A

w
a

re
n

e
s

s
 a

n
d

 B
u

il
d

in
g

 U
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

  

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 
th

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
h

e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 m

e
t 
w

it
h

 s
p
o
k
e
 a

b
o
u

t 
tr

u
s
t 
a
n
d

 c
o

n
fi
d
e
n
c
e

 i
n

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 a

 f
o

u
n
d

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e

 r
e
p
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 
h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
. 

 A
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d
 c

le
a
r 

p
u

b
lic

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
, 
g

iv
in

g
 a

n
 e

x
p

la
n
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
w

h
a

t 
a

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 i
s
 a

n
d

 w
h
a

t 
a

 h
a

te
 i
n
c
id

e
n
t 
is

 w
a
s
 a

ls
o
 

fe
lt
 t
o

 b
e

 a
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

, 
to

 h
e

lp
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d
in

g
 b

o
th

 w
it
h

in
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 
th

e
 w

id
e
r 

p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
s
p
o

n
d
in

g
 t
o
 h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e
. 
 

P
e

o
p
le

 f
e
lt
 t

h
e
s
e

 d
e
fi
n
it
io

n
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 e

a
s
y
 t
o

 u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
 a

n
d

 w
ri
tt

e
n
 i
n

 p
la

in
 E

n
g

lis
h

 a
n

d
 t
h

a
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

b
o

th
 o

ff
 a

n
d
 o

n
lin

e
) 

n
e

e
d
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 u
p

 t
o

 

d
a

te
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t.
  
T

h
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

n
lin

e
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 t
h

e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 m

ir
ro

re
d

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 
th

e
s
e

 c
o
n
c
e

rn
s
, 
in

 t
h

a
t 

o
n
lin

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

w
a
s
 n

o
t 
a

lw
a

y
s
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 o
r 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
a
c
ro

s
s
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
, 
th

is
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 t
h

ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
, 
a

 n
u

m
b
e

r 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 n
o

 l
o

n
g
e

r 

a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

s
 a

 c
e

n
tr

e
. 
 C

le
a
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 a
b
o

u
t 
th

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
, 
b
o
th

 w
h
e

n
 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n
d

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 t
h

e
 m

a
k
in

g
 o

f 
a

 

re
p

o
rt

 w
a
s
 a

ls
o

 s
e
e
n

 a
s
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a
l,
 a

s
 w

a
s
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d

 f
o
r 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g

 t
o

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
o
 c

a
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
 h

ig
h

 q
u
a
lit

y
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 a
n
d

 a
d
v
ic

e
. 

 

B
o

th
 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d
g
e

d
 t
h
e

 n
e

e
d
 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 b
u

ild
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h
ip

s
 a

n
d

 t
ru

s
t 
w

it
h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
; 

h
o
w

e
v
e

r 
b

o
th

 c
it
e
d

 

re
d

u
c
e

d
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 n
e
g

a
ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
in

 t
h
is

 a
re

a
. 
 F

o
r 

th
e

 P
o

lic
e

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o

 m
e

a
n
t 
m

o
re

 g
e
n
e

ri
c
 a

n
d

 l
e
s
s
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
e
d

 o
ff
ic

e
rs

. 
  

In
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
b
ro

a
d

e
r 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 p
u

b
lic

, 
a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 
p
e
o

p
le

 t
h
e

 T
a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p

 s
p

o
k
e
 w

it
h

 t
a
lk

e
d

 a
b
o

u
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
in

g
 h

ig
h
ly

 v
is

ib
le

 a
n
d

 

“i
n

 t
h
e

 r
ig

h
t 
p
la

c
e
”.

  
T

h
is

 w
a
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
t 
a
b
o

u
t 
p
o
s
te

rs
 i
n

 c
o

u
n
c
il 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
, 
p

e
o
p
le

 w
e

re
 k

e
e

n
 t
o

 s
e

e
 p

u
b

lic
it
y
 i
n

 “
p
la

c
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 e
v
e
ry

o
n
e

 g
o
e
s
”,

 e
x
a

m
p
le

s
 

g
iv

e
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d

 s
u
p

e
rm

a
rk

e
ts

 a
n
d

 r
e
s
ta

u
ra

n
ts

. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

 l
ig

h
t 
o
f 
a

 n
u

m
b
e

r 
o

f 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
in

c
id

e
n
ts

 t
a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 o
n
 p

u
b

lic
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o

rt
, 
e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 b

u
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g

 b
o

th
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n
d

 s
o

m
e

ti
m

e
s
 s

ta
ff
, 

it
 w

a
s
 f

e
lt
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 s
h

o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t
o

 a
 t
a

rg
e
te

d
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g

 c
a

m
p
a

ig
n

 o
n

 t
h
e

 b
u
s
 n

e
tw

o
rk

, 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
lly

 b
e
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d
 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
p
u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

. 
T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 l
in

k
 w

it
h
 /
 

c
o

m
p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
n

y
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

lly
 o

rg
a
n

is
e

d
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 a

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 G
o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

ts
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n

. 
 

T
h
e

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
b

ra
n
d
in

g
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 r
a

is
e
d

 a
n
d

 d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
. 
 I
t 
w

a
s
 a

c
k
n
o

w
le

d
g
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
re

 w
a
s
 n

o
 n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
b
ra

n
d
in

g
 f
o

r 
h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
, 
th

e
 o

n
ly

 

n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 b

e
in

g
 t
h

e
 T

ru
e
 V

is
io

n
 W

e
b
s
it
e

. 
A

lt
h

o
u
g
h

 t
h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 a
re

 a
w

a
re

 t
h
a
t 
S

to
p

 H
a

te
 U

K
 h

a
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 b

ra
n

d
in

g
, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

 

Page 57



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 1
2
 

 fo
r 

o
v
e

r 
1
0
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 t
a

rg
e
ti
n
g

 p
a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
, 
th

is
 b

ra
n
d
in

g
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 o

rg
a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f
ro

m
 S

to
p

 H
a

te
 U

K
 (

th
e

 h
a
te

 C
ri

m
e
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

h
ic

h
 S

h
e
ff
ie

ld
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
q
u

a
lif

y
).

 A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

p
e

o
p
le

 r
a
is

e
d
 t
h

e
 f
a
c
t 
th

a
t 
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
b
ra

n
d

in
g
 w

o
u
ld

 h
e

lp
 w

it
h

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 e

a
s
ie

r 
id

e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

ir
d

 p
a
rt

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
. 
 

T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 u

n
d
e
r-

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 L

G
B

T
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

n
d

 i
n
c
id

e
n

ts
 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 r
e
lig

io
n

 o
r 

b
e

lie
f 
a

n
d
 t
h
e
s
e
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 m

ir
ro

r 
b

o
th

 t
h

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
n

d
 n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 o

n
 h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e
. 
 T

h
e
 g

ro
u
p
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 m

a
d
e

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 
c
o
n
c
e

rn
s
 

a
ro

u
n
d

 u
n
d
e

rr
e
p

o
rt

in
g
 b

y
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
. 
T

h
e
 g

ro
u
p
 f
e

lt
 t
h
a

t 
s
o
m

e
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
s
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
 w

o
u
ld

 t
h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 b

e
n
e

fi
c
ia

l.
  
 

In
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h
 a

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
ili

ty
, 
s
o
m

e
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 w

e
re

 r
a

is
e
d

 r
e

g
a
rd

in
g

 a
 d

e
g
re

e
 o

f 
a
c
c
e
p

ta
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 n

o
rm

a
lis

a
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
b
o

th
 

in
d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
n

d
 t
h
e

ir
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
 o

r 
c
a
re

rs
 i
n

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
h
a

te
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 b

u
lly

in
g

 a
n

d
 v

e
rb

a
l 
a

b
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 a

c
tu

a
l 
h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
. 
 S

o
m

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 

fe
lt
 t
h

is
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o
 a

t 
ti
m

e
s
 l
in

k
e
d

 t
o

 f
e
a

r 
o

f 
re

p
ri
s
a

ls
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 c

a
s
e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 l
e
a
d

 t
o
 a

n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l 
b
e
in

g
 d

is
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 f
ro

m
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
. 
 I
t 
w

a
s
 f
e
lt
 t
h
a
t 
a
 

c
a

m
p
a
ig

n
 o

f 
ta

rg
e

te
d

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g
, 
to

 b
o

th
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 p

e
rc

e
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 e
n
c
o
u

ra
g
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

in
g
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 b
e

n
e
fi
c
ia

l.
  
T

h
e

 S
h

o
rt

 f
ilm

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 

S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

 V
o
ic

e
s
, 
w

a
s
 f
e

lt
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 p
o

w
e
rf

u
l 
to

o
l 
th

a
t 
c
o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 a
p
p

ro
a
c
h

. 
 

2
. 

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
  

T
h
e

 n
e
e

d
 f
o
r 

c
le

a
r,

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 a
b
o
u

t 
h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e
, 
e

a
s
y
 w

a
y
s
 t
o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o
u

t 
w

h
a

t 
w

ill
 h

a
p
p
e

n
 i
f 
y
o
u

 m
a
k
e

 a
 r

e
p
o
rt

 h
a
v
e

 

a
lr

e
a
d

y
 b

e
e
n

 h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
. 
In

 a
d
d

it
io

n
, 
in

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

ro
u
n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 a
re

a
s
 t
h
a

t 
a
ro

s
e

 w
e

re
 t
h

e
 1

0
1
 t
e

le
p

h
o
n

e
 l
in

e
, 
o
n

lin
e

 o
r 

c
y
b

e
r 

b
u

lly
in

g
 a

n
d
 t
h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 c

e
n

tr
e
s
. 
 S

o
m

e
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

ls
o

 r
a

is
e
d

 t
h
e

 i
d

e
a
 o

f 
h
a
v
in

g
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 /
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 P

o
lic

e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

In
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 1

0
1

 t
e
le

p
h

o
n
e

 l
in

e
, 
th

e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 h

e
a

rd
 f
ro

m
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p

e
o
p

le
 w

h
o

 r
a
is

e
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o

u
t 
v
e

ry
 l
o
n
g

 w
a
it
in

g
 t
im

e
s
, 
s
o

m
e
ti
m

e
s
 i
n
 

e
x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
3
0

 m
in

u
te

s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
d

 l
e

d
 s

o
m

e
 p

e
o
p

le
 t
o

 g
iv

e
 u

p
 o

n
 w

a
it
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 o

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

. 
 A

 s
m

a
lle

r 
n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p
e
o

p
le

 a
ls

o
 r

a
is

e
d
 t

h
e

 

is
s
u
e

 o
f 
a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
b

o
th

 h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p
le

 n
e

e
d

in
g

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
, 

s
u
c
h

 a
s
 t
h

e
 S

a
fe

 P
la

c
e
s
 s

c
h
e

m
e
. 
 

T
h
e

 p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
o
n
lin

e
 o

r 
c
y
b
e

r-
c
ri
m

e
 w

a
s
 e

x
p

re
s
s
ly

 r
a
is

e
d
 b

y
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
, 
in

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
v
ia

 s
o
c
ia

l 
m

e
d

ia
 p

la
tf
o
rm

s
, 
th

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 u

s
e

 o
f 
m

e
m

e
s
 

(w
h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 i
m

a
g
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u

a
l)

 a
s
 a

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
b

u
lly

in
g

 o
r 

h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 d
is

c
u
s
s
e

d
. 
 T

h
e
 Y

o
u

n
g
 P

e
o

p
le

 w
a
n

te
d
 t
o

 h
a
v
e

 e
a
s
y
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 

o
p

ti
o
n
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e

 a
b
ili

ty
 t
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
n

o
n

y
m

o
u
s
ly

, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

o
n
e

 v
ia

 t
h
e
 F

e
a

rl
e
s
s
 w

e
b
s
it
e

; 
th

e
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
ls

o
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 F

e
a

rl
e
s
s
 

p
ro

je
c
t 
is

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
d
e
v
e

lo
p
in

g
 a

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g
 A

p
p

. 
 T

h
e

 d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
ls

o
 r

a
is

e
d
 t
h

e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
 a

b
o
u

t 
o

n
lin

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 

e
n

a
b
lin

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 e
a
s
ily

 s
e

n
d

 a
tt
a
c
h

m
e
n

ts
 o

r 
s
c
re

e
n

 s
h
o

ts
 a

s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e

 o
f 
a

n
 i
n
c
id

e
n

t.
  

Page 58



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 1
3
 

 T
h

ir
d

 P
a

rt
y
 R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 C
e
n

tr
e

s
  

T
h
e

 "
g
o

 l
iv

e
" 

d
a
te

 f
o

r 
H

a
te

 C
ri
m

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 v

ia
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 i
n
 S

h
e
ff

ie
ld

 w
a
s
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
3

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

F
ir
s
t 
P

o
in

t 
c
e

n
tr

e
s
, 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
s
, 
a

 n
u

m
b
e

r 
o

f 
th

ir
d
 s

e
c
to

r 
o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
s
e
q
u

e
n

tl
y
 S

o
u
th

 Y
o

rk
s
h
ir
e

 F
ir

e
 &

 R
e
s
c
u
e

S
e
rv

ic
e
. 

  

F
in

d
in

g
s
 f
ro

m
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 o

n
lin

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 a

n
d

 s
u
b
s
e
q

u
e
n

t 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 T
h
ir
d

 P
a

rt
y
 R

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 C

e
n

tr
e
s
 f
o
u
n

d
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
a
b

o
u
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d

 

fo
r 

a
n
 i
n
d

e
p
e
n

d
e
n

t 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

 o
p
ti
o
n

, 
w

h
ic

h
 m

e
a
n
s
 p

e
o
p

le
 d

o
n
’t
 h

a
v
e

 t
o
 g

o
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 t
o

 t
h
e

 P
o

lic
e

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h

e
re

 w
e
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 

o
f 
th

ir
d

 p
a

rt
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 c
e
n

tr
e
s
, 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 m

ir
ro

r 
th

e
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e

 a
t 
a

 n
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
le

v
e
l,
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
o
w

 l
e
v
e

ls
 o

f 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 

tu
rn

o
v
e

r 
fo

r 
s
m

a
lle

r 
o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n
s
. 

 A
 s

m
a

ll 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

ls
o

 r
e
s
p

o
n
d

e
d
 t

o
 s

a
y
 t

h
e

y
 w

e
re

 n
o

 l
o

n
g
e

r 
o

p
e

ra
ti
n
g

 a
s
 a

 c
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 s

o
 n

e
e
d
e

d
 t
o

 c
o

m
e

 

o
ff
 t
h
e
 l
is

t.

A
ll 

o
f 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
e
s
 w

h
o

 r
e
s
p

o
n
d
e

d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 s
u

rv
e
y
 f
e

d
 b

a
c
k
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
d

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d

 v
e
ry

 l
o

w
 l
e
v
e

ls
 o

f 
h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 c

o
m

in
g

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h

e
m

. 
 T

h
e

 m
a

in
 

re
a
s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 w
e
re

 f
e

lt
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
ir

 r
o

le
. 

 A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p
e

o
p
le

 s
a
id

 t
h

e
y
 f

e
lt
 t

h
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 n

e
e
d
e

d
 m

u
c
h

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n

, 
c
o

m
b
in

e
d

 w
it
h
 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

b
ro

a
d
e

r 
a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g

 a
ro

u
n

d
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
, 
a
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 i
n

 t
h
is

 r
e
p
o

rt
. 
 T

h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
 o

f 
h
o

w
 y

o
u
 

w
o

u
ld

 f
in

d
 o

u
t 
a

b
o
u

t 
o

r 
id

e
n

ti
fy

 a
 c

e
n

tr
e

 i
f 

y
o

u
 d

o
n
’t
 h

a
v
e

 i
n
te

rn
e

t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o
 r

a
is

e
d

, 
w

h
ic

h
 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

p
o

in
ts

 a
ro

u
n
d

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
b
ra

n
d

in
g
. 
  

S
o

m
e

 o
th

e
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 r

a
is

e
d

 i
n

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 t
u

rn
o
v
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 (

a
s
 i
n

 s
o
m

e
 o

rg
a
n

is
a

ti
o
n
s
 i
t 
m

a
y
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 1
-2

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 
s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 

h
a
v
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
).

  
T

h
e

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
th

in
g
s
 t
h
a

t 
w

o
u
ld

 n
e

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 b
e
 a

 “
g

o
o
d

 c
e

n
tr

e
” 

w
e

re
 a

ls
o

 d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 

c
o

n
fi
d
e

n
ti
a

l 
s
p

a
c
e

 t
o

 m
e
e

t 
w

it
h
 p

e
o
p

le
, 

b
e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o

 s
e

e
 p

e
o
p

le
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 a
n
d
 h

a
v
in

g
 w

e
ll 

tr
a
in

e
d
 s

ta
ff
 w

h
o

 h
a
v
e

 t
h

e
 t
im

e
 t
o

 s
p
e

n
d

 w
it
h

 s
o
m

e
o
n

e
 (

w
h
ic

h
 

fo
r 

s
o

m
e
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

 m
a
y
 m

e
a
n

 q
u
it
e
 a

 l
o
n

g
 t
im

e
).

  
 

T
h
e

re
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
lis

t 
o

f 
th

ir
d

 p
a

rt
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 c

e
n

tr
e
s
 i
n

 S
h

e
ff
ie

ld
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 c
o

v
e

r 
a

ll 
fi
v
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
e

s
 

a
n

d
 i
f 
th

e
y
 d

o
 n

o
t 
d
o

e
s
 t
h

e
 l
is

t 
n
e
e
d
 t
o

 b
e

 b
ro

a
d

e
n
e

d
?
  

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 s
ta

ff
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 t
h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 c
e
n

tr
e
s
 f
o
u
n
d

 t
h

e
y
 w

e
re

 c
o
n

fi
d
e

n
t 
a
b
o

u
t 
s
ta

ff
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 

u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e

y
 c

o
u

ld
 s

u
p
p
o

rt
 s

o
m

e
o

n
e
 w

h
o
 w

is
h
e
d

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 r
e

p
o

rt
. 

 T
h
e

 d
a
ta

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 i
n

 t
e
rm

s
 

o
f 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 b

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
a
s
t 
2

 y
e
a

rs
 s

h
o

w
 t
h
a

t 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

 n
u
m

b
e

rs
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
m

a
in

e
d
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 l
o

w
. 
 

T
h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 c

e
n

tr
e
s
 d

o
n

’t
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 a
n

y
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 f
u

n
d

in
g

; 
th

e
y
 w

e
re

 g
iv

e
n

 i
n
it
ia

l 
tr

a
in

in
g

 f
o
r 

s
ta

ff
 a

b
o
u
t 
h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o
rt

in
g
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t
h
e

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d

 P
o
lic

e
, 
a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h
 s

o
m

e
 a

d
 h

o
c
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

. 
T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 s
o

m
e

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 r

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d

 P
o
lic

e
 a

b
o
u

t 
c
a

p
a
c
it
y
 i
n
 

te
rm

s
 o

f 
b

o
th

 t
im

e
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
e
y
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

, 
o

n
g
o

in
g
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
e
s
 i
n

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g
, 
a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

it
y
, 
e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 i
f 
th

is
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 

w
e

re
 t
o
 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
g

ro
w

. 
 T

h
e

 P
o
lic

e
 a

ls
o

 u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
a
b

ly
 r

a
is

e
d

 t
h

e
 p

o
in

t 
th

a
t 
s
u
p

p
o

rt
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 P
o

lic
e

 c
o
u

ld
 c

a
ll 

in
to

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
 t
h

e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

 

in
d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
. 

 

Page 59



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 1
4
 

 T
h
e

re
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 s
o
m

e
 “

te
s
ti
n

g
” 

o
f 

th
e

 s
o

m
e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

 a
d
o
p

te
d
 i
n
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
o
s
e

 i
n
v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e

 u
s
e

 

o
f 
a

 2
4

/7
 i
n
d

e
p
e
n

d
e
n

t 
te

le
p

h
o
n

e
 l
in

e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 e

n
a

b
le

s
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
 c

e
n

tr
e
s
 t

o
 a

c
t 

m
o

re
 a

s
 a

 r
e
fe

rr
a
l 
p

o
in

t 
a
s
 o

p
p
o
s
e
d

 t
o
 a

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e

 

to
 t

h
is

 i
d
e

a
 w

a
s
 g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 v
e
ry

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p

e
o
p

le
 t
h
e

 t
a
s
k
 g

ro
u

p
 s

p
o
k
e
 w

it
h

 r
e

it
e

ra
te

d
 t
h
e

 p
o
in

t 
th

a
t 
w

h
a
te

v
e

r 
th

e
 m

o
d
e

l 
w

a
s
 f
o
r 

in
d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
t 
(n

o
n
-P

o
lic

e
) 

re
p
o

rt
in

g
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
e

ll 
it
 w

o
u
ld

 n
e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 w
e
ll 

p
ro

m
o

te
d
. 
 T

h
e
 o

th
e
r 

p
o

in
t 
ra

is
e

d
 b

y
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
e

o
p

le
 w

a
s
 t
h

a
t 
th

in
g
s
 c

a
n
 

ta
k
e

 a
 l
o
n
g

 t
im

e
 t
o

 “
b
e
d
 i
n

” 
a

n
d

 s
o

 t
h
e

y
 w

o
u
ld

n
’t
 w

a
n

t 
to

 s
e
e

 s
h
o

rt
 t
e

rm
 p

ilo
ts

 f
o

r 
n
e

w
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
. 
  

3
. 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 W
o

rk
in

g
  

T
h
e

re
 w

a
s
 s

o
m

e
 r

e
a

lly
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 f

e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 a

b
o

u
t 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 w

it
h
 r

e
g
a

rd
s
 t
o
 t
h

e
 o

n
g
o

in
g

 w
o
rk

 b
e

in
g

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e
n

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 

E
q

u
a
lit

y
 H

u
b
 N

e
tw

o
rk

s
 W

o
rk

in
g

 G
ro

u
p
 o

n
 H

a
te

 C
ri
m

e
. 
 P

o
s
it
iv

e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h
ip

s
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 c

le
a
rl

y
 b

e
e
n

 b
u
ilt

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 a

n
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
b

u
t 

in
e
v
it
a

b
ly

 s
o

m
e
 w

e
re

 s
ti
ll 

to
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 o
r 

c
o
u

ld
 b

e
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e

d
. 

  

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 
p
e

o
p
le

 t
h

e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p
 m

e
t 

w
it
h

 s
p

o
k
e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 a
b

o
u
t 
a

 c
it
y
w

id
e

 m
u
lt
i-
a

g
e

n
c
y
 H

a
te

 C
ri
m

e
 G

ro
u

p
, 
fa

c
ili

ta
te

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 

w
o

u
ld

 w
e
lc

o
m

e
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
-e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
, 
it
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o
 f
e

lt
 t
h

a
t 
a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
l 
b
ro

a
d
e
n

in
g

 o
f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h
ip

 s
h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
. 
L
in

k
e
d

 t
o
 t
h

is
, 
in

 

lig
h

t 
o
f 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 t
h
a

t 
w

e
re

 r
a
is

e
d

 a
b
o

u
t 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h
a

te
 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 o
n

 p
u
b

lic
 t

ra
n
s
p
o

rt
 (

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 b

u
s
e
s
) 

it
 w

a
s
 f
e
lt
 t

h
a

t 
S

o
u

th
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir

e
 

P
a
s
s
e
n

g
e

r 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
v
it
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

is
 g

ro
u
p

 a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 a

n
y
 o

th
e

r 
re

le
v
a

n
t 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

. 

T
h
e

re
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 s

o
m

e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
p
re

v
e
n
ta

ti
v
e

 w
o
rk

. 
 F

o
r 

th
e

 P
o
lic

e
 h

a
te

 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 (
a
s
 o

p
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o
 h

a
te

 

c
ri
m

e
s
) 

b
y
 t
h

e
ir

 n
a
tu

re
 d

o
 n

o
t 
re

s
u

lt
 i
n

 p
ro

s
e
c
u
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 s
o
 a

re
 u

lt
im

a
te

ly
 a

b
o

u
t 
s
a
fe

g
u
a

rd
in

g
, 
s
ig

n
 p

o
s
ti
n
g

 a
n

d
 p

ro
b

le
m

 s
o
lv

in
g
; 
a

g
a
in

 r
e
d

u
c
e
d

 

c
a

p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 
th

is
 m

o
re

 p
re

v
e
n

ta
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

 w
a
s
 a

ls
o

 r
a
is

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 T
a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
b
in

e
d

 P
o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

A
n

ti
-

S
o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

U
n
it
, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 b

e
e
n

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

, 
w

a
s
 c

it
e
d
 a

s
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o

 f
u
tu

re
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g

. 
T

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 a
ls

o
 h

e
a

rd
 

a
b

o
u
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
s
 a

c
ti
n

g
 a

s
 t
h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

lu
s
 m

o
d
e
l.

T
h
e

 Y
o

u
n
g

 A
d
v
is

o
rs

 f
ro

m
 S

h
e
ff
ie

ld
 F

u
tu

re
s
 s

p
o
k
e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 t
h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e
n

 a
ro

u
n
d

 t
h
e
 F

e
a

rl
e
s
s
 p

ro
je

c
t.
  
T

h
e
 Y

o
u
n

g
 

A
d
v
is

o
rs

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 i
n
v
o

lv
e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t,
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
te

n
t,
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 s
c
h
o

o
ls

. 
 F

e
a
rl
e
s
s
 a

im
s
 t
o

 

e
d

u
c
a

te
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
o

w
e

r 
y
o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 a

 s
a

fe
r 

p
la

c
e
. 
 I
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
rs

o
n

 f
ri

e
n
d
ly

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 a
d
v
ic

e
 a

b
o
u
t 
c
ri
m

e
, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h
 t
ra

in
in

g
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 d
e
s
ig

n
e

d
 b

y
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
. 
 F

e
a
rl
e
s
s
 a

ls
o
 e

n
a
b

le
s
 a

n
o
n
y
m

o
u
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

e
.

S
h

e
ff
ie

ld
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ilo
t 
s
it
e
s
 f
o

r 
th

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 n

o
w

 g
o

in
g

 t
o
 b

e
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t 
n
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

. 
 T

h
e

 Y
o

u
n

g
 A

d
v
is

o
rs

 w
e
re

 v
e
ry

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 

w
o

rk
 t
h
a

t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 a

n
d

 f
e
lt
 t
h

a
t 
lin

k
in

g
 i
n

 w
it
h

 t
h

is
, 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 w

o
rk

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 s

c
h

o
o
ls

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

h
e

 b
e
s
t 
w

a
y
 o

f 
ra

is
in

g
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 

h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 w

it
h
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
. 
 

Page 60



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 1
5
 

 T
h
e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p

 h
a

d
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

ro
u
n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 i
n
 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
d

is
a
b
ili

ty
 a

w
a

re
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
. 
 T

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
ir

 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 w

it
h

 S
h
e
ff

ie
ld

 V
o
ic

e
s
, 
th

e
 g

ro
u

p
 w

e
re

 m
a
d

e
 a

w
a

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 i
n
v
o

lv
e
d

 i
n

 d
e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 d

is
a
b

ili
ty

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 t
ra

in
in

g
 t
o

 p
u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 r

e
g

io
n

. 
 I
n

 l
ig

h
t 
o
f 
th

e
s
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 t
h

e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 h

a
v
e

 m
a

d
e

 s
o

m
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

b
o

u
t 
tr

a
in

in
g

, 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 h
a

te
 

c
ri
m

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 t
ra

in
in

g
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
ils

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 A

m
b

a
s
s
a

d
o
rs

’.
  
T

h
e

 T
a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o

 a
s
k
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 b
e
 g

iv
e
n

 t
o
 c

o
-p

ro
d
u
c
in

g
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

. 
 

4
.

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 o

u
r 

U
n

d
e
rs

ta
ti

n
g

 

T
h
e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p

 h
a

d
 s

o
m

e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
ro

u
n
d
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 d
a
ta

; 
th

is
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 t
h
e
 f
a

c
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 n

o
 e

a
s
ily

 c
o
lle

c
ta

b
le

 d
a
ta

 o
n

 

th
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

s
 o

r 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 t
a

k
e

n
 b

y
 t
h
e

 t
h

ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 c

e
n

tr
e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o

lle
c
te

d
 o

n
 t
h
e

 P
o

lic
e

 s
y
s
te

m
, 
s
o
 t
h

e
 o

n
ly

 w
a

y
 t
h
is

 i
s
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 i
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 c
o
lla

ti
o

n
 b

y
 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e
s
 t
h
e
m

s
e

lv
e
s
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
g

iv
e
n
 t
h
e

 v
e

ry
 l
o
w

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 c

o
m

in
g

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e
s
 t
o
 d

a
te

 t
h
is

 h
a
s
 n

o
t 

p
o
s
e
d

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
. 
 

T
h
e
re

 h
a
s
 c

le
a

rl
y
 b

e
e

n
 s

o
m

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

t 
in

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
d
a

ta
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

 b
y
 t
h
e

 P
o
lic

e
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e

 i
n

tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
s
u
b

-c
a
te

g
o
ri

e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e

 r
e
c
o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
fa

it
h
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 w
h

ic
h
 w

e
re

 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
1
4

/1
6
. 
T

h
e
 s

u
b
c
a

te
g
o

ri
e
s
 f
o
r 

fa
it
h

 a
re

 a
n
ti
-C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n

, 
a

n
ti
-H

in
d
u

, 
a

n
ti
-I

s
la

m
, 
a
n

ti
-S

e
m

it
is

m
 a

n
d

 a
n

ti
-

S
ik

h
 a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
 f
o
rc

e
s
 a

re
 u

s
in

g
 f
o
u
r 

s
u
b
c
a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
 f
o
r 

d
is

a
b
ili

ty
, 
le

a
rn

in
g
, 
p
h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 s

e
n
s
o
ry

 a
n
d
 m

e
n
ta

l,
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
s
e
 s

u
b
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
 f
o

r 
d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 a

re
 

n
o
t 
c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 u

s
e
d

 b
y
 S

o
u
th

 Y
o

rk
s
h
ir
e

 P
o

lic
e

. 
 

T
h
e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p

 a
ls

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n
 g

e
n
d
e
r.

  
T

h
e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
m

is
o
g
y
n
y
 a

s
 a

 c
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 

h
a
te

 c
ri

m
e

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 p

ilo
te

d
 b

y
 N

o
tt
in

g
h

a
m

s
h

ir
e

 P
o

lic
e

, 
le

d
 b

y
 t
h
e

ir
 C

h
ie

f 
C

o
n
s
ta

b
le

 S
u

e
 F

is
h

 a
n
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h

 N
o

tt
in

g
h
a

m
 W

o
m

e
n
’s

 

C
e
n

tr
e

. 
 N

o
tt

in
g
h
a

m
s
h
ir
e

 P
o

lic
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u
c
e

d
 t
h
is

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1

6
 (

th
o

u
g
h

 d
a
ta

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 c
o

m
p
ile

d
 f
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1

6
).

  
T

h
is

 c
h

a
n
g

e
 s

a
w

 N
o
tt
in

g
h
a
m

 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 t
h
e
 f
ir

s
t 
fo

rc
e
 i
n

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n

tr
y
 t
o
 r

e
c
o
rd

 t
h

e
 h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
w

o
m

e
n

 a
s
 a

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
. 
  

T
h
e
 F

o
rc

e
 f
e

e
l 
th

e
 r

e
s
u
lt
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
, 
e

n
a
b

lin
g
 t
h
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
3
0

 h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
s
 (

1
1

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 1
9

 h
a
te

 i
n
c
id

e
n

ts
) 

o
v
e

r 
a
 5

 m
o
n

th
 p

e
ri
o

d
 a

n
d

 

m
e

d
ia

 r
e
p
o

rt
s
 s

ta
te

 t
h

a
t 
1
5

 o
th

e
r 

P
o

lic
e

 f
o
rc

e
s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g

 a
d
o

p
ti
n

g
 t
h
is

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

1
3
. 

T
h
e

 1
1
 m

is
o

g
y
n
is

ti
c
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 o

ff
e

n
c
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

h
a
ra

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 k

id
n
a
p

p
in

g
, 
p

o
s
s
e
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
w

e
a

p
o
n
s
 a

n
d

 c
a
u
s
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 f
e

a
r,

 a
la

rm
 o

r 
d

is
tr

e
s
s
. 
T

h
e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 a

w
a

re
 t
h

a
t 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
re

s
e
a

rc
h
 h

a
s
 

s
h

o
w

n
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
o
n

lin
e
 a

b
u
s
e
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 g

e
n
d

e
r1

4
. 
 T

h
e

 T
a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 w

o
u
ld

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 l
ik

e
 t
o

 m
a
k
e
 a

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o
n

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t
h
e

 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 

g
e
n
d

e
r 

a
s
 a

 c
a

te
g

o
ry

 o
f 
h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
. 
T

h
is

 a
ls

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 a

 m
o

ti
o

n
 a

t 
F

u
ll 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

in
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
 t
h

a
t 
ra

is
e
d
 t
h

e
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 t
h
a

t 
m

is
o
g

y
n
y
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 

a
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 o
f 
h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e
.

   
   

   
  

  
   

  
   

   
   

  
  

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

 
13

 B
B

C
, 
M

is
o
g
y
n
y
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 r

e
v
e
a
le

d
 (

a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
6
),

 h
tt

p
:/

/
w

w
w

.b
b

c.
co

.u
k

/
n

ew
s/

u
k

-e
n

g
la

n
d

-n
o

tt
in

g
h

am
sh

ir
e-

37
40

57
32

 
1

4
A

c
ti
o
n
 A

g
a
in

s
t 
H

a
te

: 
T

h
e
 U

K
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t’
s
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

ta
c
k
lin

g
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
, 
J
u
ly

 2
0
1
6

 

Page 61



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 1
6
 

 R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S

  

T
h

e
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 f
o

u
r 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
e

m
e

s
: 

 

1
. 

R
a
is

in
g

 A
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 B
u

ild
in

g
 U

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d
in

g
  

2
. 

R
e
p
o

rt
in

g
  

3
. 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 W
o

rk
in

g
  

4
. 

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 o

u
r 

U
n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

  

1
. 

In
 O

rd
e
r 

T
o

 R
a
is

e
 A

w
a
re

n
e

s
s
 A

n
d

 B
u

il
d

 U
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
  

1
.1

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 r
a

is
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

 u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d
in

g
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 c

o
h

e
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 r
a
is

in
g

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 h
a
te

 c
ri

m
e
 b

e
c
o

m
e
s
 

a
 k

e
y

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 f
o

r 
2
0

1
7

. 
 T

h
is

 s
h

o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 t
h
e

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
o
m

m
u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
 T

e
a

m
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 t
h

e
 

P
o

lic
e

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 T

e
a
m

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 E

q
u

a
lit

y
 H

u
b

 N
e
tw

o
rk

s
 H

a
te

 C
ri

m
e

 W
o

rk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 t
o

 c
o

-p
ro

d
u
c
e

 c
le

a
r 

a
n

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

, 
ta

k
in

g
 

in
to

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 b
ra

n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 t
o

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

: 

o
 

A
 c

le
a

r 
d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
a

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

 h
a
te

 i
n
c
id

e
n

t 

o
 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 w

h
a

t 
h

a
p
p

e
n
s
 w

h
e
n

 y
o
u

 m
a
k
e
 a

 r
e

p
o

rt
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 a
v
a

ila
b
le

 a
t 
a

ll 
s
ta

g
e
s
  

1
.2

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 r
a

is
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

 c
it

y
w

id
e
 a

n
ti

-h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
n
 w

id
e

ly
 u

s
e
d

 p
u
b

lic
 p

la
c
e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 

s
u

p
e
rm

a
rk

e
ts

, 
re

s
ta

u
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d

 p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
th

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 o
n
g

o
in

g
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ro

u
te

s
 f
o

r 
in

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 

F
e
a
rl

e
s
s
 w

e
b
s
it
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 e

n
a
b
le

s
 a

n
o

n
y
m

o
u
s
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 f
o
r 

y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

. 
 W

e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 l
e
a

rn
 l
e
s
s
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 “

H
a
te

 H
u

rt
s
” 

c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 

u
n
d
e

rt
a
k
e

n
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 
Y

o
rk

s
h

ir
e
. 
 

1
.3

 In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 c
h
a

lle
n
g

e
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e

 p
e

rc
e

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 u

n
d

e
rr

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 w

it
h
in

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 t
a

rg
e

t 
g

ro
u
p
s
, 

 t
a

rg
e
te

d
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 f

o
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 k
n

o
w

n
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rr

e
p

o
rt

 a
n
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 w
o
rk

 t
o

 e
n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
rs

 o
f 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p

le
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 E

q
u
a

lit
y
 H

u
b
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h
e

 b
e
s
t 

w
a

y
s
 t

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

n
d

 d
e
liv

e
r 

m
e

a
n

in
g

fu
l 
m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
  

1
.4

 In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 e
n
s
u
re

 a
n

 e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o
n

 (
a
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 a
b
o
v
e

) 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 w

o
rk

s
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 s
e
c
u

re
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
£

1
0
,0

0
0
 t

o
 e

n
a
b

le
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 (

s
ta

ff
 t
im

e
 /
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 /
 o

n
lin

e
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
s
) 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a
ti
o
n
s
.

Page 62



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 1
7
 

 

2
. 

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

  

2
.1

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
n
d

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 f
o

r 
p
e

o
p
le

 w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t 
w

is
h

 t
o
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

th
e

 P
o

lic
e

 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
,
S

h
e

ff
ie

ld
 C

o
u

n
c

il
, 
a

s
 p

a
rt

 

o
f 

th
e

 S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 f

u
n

d
 t

h
e
 p

il
o

ti
n

g
 o

f 
a
n

 i
n

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t 
2

4
/7

 h
a
te

 c
ri

m
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 l
in

e
(t

o
 i
d
e
a

lly
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 

p
h
o
n

e
, 
w

e
b
 c

h
a

t,
 o

n
lin

e
 a

n
d

 e
m

a
il)

, 
th

is
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ilo
te

d
 f
o
r 

3
 y

e
a
rs

 (
re

c
o
g

n
is

in
g
 f
u

n
d

in
g

 m
a
y
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
n

n
u
a

l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t)

 a
n

d
 

s
h

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n
c
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 t
o

 t
h
e

 S
h

e
ff
ie

ld
 S

a
fe

r 
&

 S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 t
h
e

 S
a

fe
r 

&
 S

tr
o

n
g
e

r

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
  
T

h
e

 l
ik

e
ly

 c
o
s
t 
fo

r 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 a

ro
u
n
d

 £
1
0

,0
0

0
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

fo
r 

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
. 
T

o
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
 i
ts

 i
n

d
e

p
e
n
d

e
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 b

ra
n
d

in
g

. 

2
.2

 In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 m
o

re
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d

 e
a
s
y
 r

o
u
te

 t
o
 i
n
d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n

t 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
, 

 S
h
e
ff
ie

ld
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

e
 (

in
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 T
h
ir

d
 

P
a

rt
y
 R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 C
e

n
tr

e
s
) 

a
n

d
 i
n
 l
ig

h
t 
o

f 
th

e
 i
n

tr
o

d
u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 p
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 i
n

d
e

p
e
n
d
e

n
t 
2

4
/7

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 l
in

e
 (

re
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a

ti
o

n
 2

.1
)

c
o

n
s

id
e

r 
a
d

o
p

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
f 

h
a

v
in

g
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
c

e
n

tr
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
s
ig

n
p

o
s
t 

p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 2

4
/7

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 l
in

e
  
(a

s
 

o
p

p
o

s
e
d

 t
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
),

  
w

e
 c

o
u
ld

 l
e
a
rn

 l
e
s
s
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 w

h
o

 a
d

o
p
te

d
 t

h
is

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 a

 n
u

m
b
e

r 
o

f 
y
e
a

rs
 a

g
o

  

2
.3

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 r
a

is
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
in

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 (

s
e
e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o
n

 2
.1

) 
th

e
 2

4
/7

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 l
in

e
  
s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s

 a
c

ti
v

e
ly

 

p
ro

m
o

te
d

 w
it

h
 f

ro
n

tl
in

e
 s

ta
ff

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 P
o

li
c
e

 (
a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

s
 e

.g
. 
S

Y
P

T
E

) 
a
n

d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 (
e

.g
. 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
rd

s
) 

3
. 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 W
o

rk
in

g
  

3
.1

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 e
n
s
u
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g

 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
it
y
, 

c
o

n
s

id
e

ra
ti

o
n

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 b
ro

a
d

e
n

in
g

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e

 C
it

y
w

id
e

 M
u

lt
i-

A
g

e
n

c
y

 H
a
te

 C
ri

m
e

 G
ro

u
p

, 
to

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 S
o

u
th

 Y
o

rk
s
h

ir
e
 P

a
s
s

e
n

g
e

r 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 E
x

e
c
u

ti
v
e

 (
S

Y
P

T
E

) 
to

 h
e
lp

 e
n
g
a
g

e
 t
h

e
m

 i
n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 t
a
c
k
lin

g
 i
n
c
id

e
n

ts
 o

n
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 o

n
 b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

3
.2

 In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 s

ta
ff
 a

w
a

re
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
, 
 t

h
e
 C

it
y

 C
e
n

tr
e

 A
m

b
a
s

s
a
d

o
rs

 a
re

 g
iv

e
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 r

a
is

in
g

 (
h

a
te

 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 /
 c

ri
m

e
s

) 
a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n

d
e
n

t 
2

4
/7

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 l
in

e
(i

f 
in

tr
o
d

u
c
e
d
)

3
.3

 In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
e
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 c

lo
s
e

 w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 P

o
li
c

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 c

lo
s

e
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

E
q

u
a
li
ty

 H
u

b
 N

e
tw

o
rk

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
-p

ro
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g

 m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 e
x
p

lo
ri

n
g

 o
th

e
r 

p
o

s
s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

c
o

-

p
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
ro

u
n

d
 d

is
a
b

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 h
a
te

 c
ri

m
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s

Page 63



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 1
8
 

 
3

.4
 In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 s

u
p
p
o

rt
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

in
g

  
a

n
d

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e

o
p
le

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 a

n
d

 P
o

li
c
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

th
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 l
e
a
d

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 F

e
a
rl

e
s
s
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 e

x
p

lo
ri

n
g

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
ro

u
n

d
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g

, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

ll
y

 i
n

 l
o

c
a
l 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 

4
. 

Im
p

ro
v

in
g

 O
u

r 
U

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
  

4
.1

 In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 o
u

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 i
n
c
id

e
n

ts
, 
th

e
 C

it
y

 C
e
n

tr
e

 A
m

b
a

s
s
a
d

o
rs

 p
il
o

t 
th

e
 r

e
c

o
rd

in
g

 o
f 

a
n

y
 h

a
te

 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 /
 

c
ri

m
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
o

v
e

r 
a

 6
 m

o
n

th
 p

e
ri

o
d

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
o

rt
 t
h

is
 d

a
ta

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

a
fe

r 
&

 S
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 

4
.2

 In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 d

a
ta

 c
a

p
tu

re
 a

n
d

 r
e
c
o

rd
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
, 
a
n
d

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

M
o

ti
o

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
 t

h
e

 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
a
b

in
e

t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
w

ri
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

C
C

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
g

e
n

d
e
r 

(m
is

o
g

y
n

y
 a

n
d

 m
is

a
n

d
ry

) 
a
s

 a
 

c
a

te
g

o
ry

 o
f 

h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
  

4
.3

 In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 d

a
ta

 c
a

p
tu

re
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
h
a
te

 c
ri

m
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e

 r
e
q

u
e
s

ts
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

w
ri

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

P
C

C
 t

o
 a

s
k
 t

h
a
t 

c
o

n
s

id
e
ra

ti
o

n
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n

 t
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 Y

o
rk

s
h

ir
e
 P

o
li
c

e
 r

e
c
o

rd
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
s

 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 t

h
e

 c
a
p

tu
re

 o
f 

m
o

re
 d

e
ta

il
e
d

 e
q

u
a
li
ti

e
s
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 d

a
ta

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 f
o

u
r 

id
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 s
u

b
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
 f

o
r 

d
is

a
b

il
it

y
 (

le
a

rn
in

g
, 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

s
e
n

s
o

ry
 a

n
d

 m
e
n

ta
l)

. 

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 w
il
l 
b

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 w

it
h

 b
o

th
 S

h
e
ff

ie
ld

 C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il
’s

 C
a
b

in
e
t 

a
n

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 S

a
fe

r 
&

 S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

T
h

e
 S

a
fe

r 
&

 S
tr

o
n

g
e
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 &

 P
o

li
c

y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

th
a
t 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e
 

to
 t

h
e
ir

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 b
y
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
7
 w

it
h

 a
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il
e
d

 p
ro

g
re

s
s

 r
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e
 p

ro
v

id
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
2
0

1
7
. 

T
h

a
n

k
 Y

o
u

 

T
he

 t
as

k 
G

ro
u

p 
w

ou
ld

 l
ik

e 
to

 t
ha

n
k 

ev
er

yo
n

e 
w

ho
 w

as
 i

n
vo

lv
ed

 i
n

 t
hi

s 
pi

ec
e 

of
 w

or
k,

 f
or

 b
ot

h 
th

ei
r 

ti
m

es
 a

n
d 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

on
s.

 

Page 64



D
R

A
F

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 |

 1
9
 

 B
IB

L
IO

G
R

A
P

H
Y

 

R
e
p

o
rt

s
 &

 D
o

c
u

m
e
n

ts
  

!
 

A
c
ti
o

n
 A

g
a
in

s
t 
H

a
te

, 
T

h
e

 U
K

 G
o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t’
s
 P

la
n

 f
o
r 

T
a
c
k
lin

g
 H

a
te

 C
ri
m

e
, 
H

o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
, 
J
u
ly

 2
0
1
6
 

!
 

T
h
e

 C
a
s
e

y
 R

e
v
ie

w
: 
A

 R
e
v
ie

w
 i
n

to
 O

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d
 I
n

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
, 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r 
2
0
1
6

  

!
 

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 E
q

u
a
lit

y
, 
D

iv
e

rs
it
y
 a

n
d

 I
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 P

o
lic

y
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
2

0
1

4
 

!
 

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 D

ra
ft
 C

o
h
e
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 I
n

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
 

!
 

T
h
e

 S
te

p
h

e
n
 L

a
w

re
n
c
e
 I
n
q

u
ir
y
, 
R

e
p
o

rt
 o

f 
a

n
 I
n
q

u
ir
y
 b

y
 S

ir
 W

ill
ia

m
 M

a
c
p

h
e
rs

o
n
 o

f 
C

lu
n

y
, 
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 1
9

9
9
 

W
e
b

s
it

e
s

 /
 W

e
b

 l
in

k
s
  

!
 

F
e
a

rl
e
s
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

h
tt
p
s
:/
/w

w
w

.f
e
a
rl

e
s
s
.o

rg
/

!
 

T
ru

e
 V

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
h
tt
p
:/
/r

e
p
o
rt

-i
t.
o
rg

.u
k
/r

e
p
o
rt

_
a
_
h
a
te

_
c
ri
m

e
  

 

!
 

S
o
u

th
 Y

o
rk

s
h

ir
e
 P

o
lic

e
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.s

o
u
th

y
o

rk
s
.p

o
lic

e
.u

k
/ 

 
 

 
 

 

!
 

W
e
s
t 
Y

o
rk

s
h

ir
e

 P
o
lic

e
, 
h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 

 
 

 
 

h
tt
p
s
:/
/w

w
w

.w
e
s
ty

o
rk

s
h
ir

e
.p

o
lic

e
.u

k
/h

a
te

c
ri
m

e

!
 

C
ri
m

e
s
to

p
p
e

rs
, 
W

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 Y
o

u
n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 

 
 

 
h
tt
p

s
:/
/c

ri
m

e
s
to

p
p
e

rs
-u

k
.o

rg
/g

e
t-

in
v
o

lv
e
d

/w
o
rk

in
g

-w
it
h

-y
o
u

n
g

-p
e
o
p

le
/

!
 

M
e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 P

o
lic

e
, 
H

a
te

 C
ri

m
e
  

 
 

 
 

h
tt
p
s
:/
/w

w
w

.m
e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
.p

o
lic

e
.u

k
/h

a
te

-c
ri
m

e
/h

o
w

-t
o
-r

e
p
o
rt

-a
-h

a
te

-c
ri
m

e
/

!
 

S
to

p
 H

a
te

 U
K

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

h
tt
p
s
:/
/w

w
w

.s
to

p
h
a
te

u
k
.o

rg
/

!
 

S
h
e

ff
ie

ld
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

  
 

 
h
tt
p
s
:/
/w

w
w

.s
h
e
ff
ie

ld
.g

o
v
.u

k
/e

q
u
a
lit

y
-a

n
d
-d

iv
e
rs

it
y
/s

ta
y
in

g
-s

a
fe

/h
a
te

-

!
 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 H

a
te

 C
ri
m

e
 S

h
o
rt

 F
ilm

, 
S

h
e
ff
ie

ld
 V

o
ic

e
s
 

 
 

h
tt
p

s
:/
/v

im
e
o
.c

o
m

/1
4

9
0
4

1
8
7
4

!
 

C
ro

w
n
 P

ro
s
e
c
u

ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
: 
 

 
 

 
 

 
h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.c

p
s
.g

o
v
.u

k
/l
e
g

a
l/
p

_
to

_
r/

p
u
b
lic

_
o

rd
e
r_

o
ff

e
n
c
e
s
/

!
 

B
B

C
, 
M

is
o
g
y
n
y
 h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 r

e
v
e

a
le

d
 (

S
e

p
t 
2

0
1

6
) 

 
h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.b

b
c
.c

o
.u

k
/n

e
w

s
/u

k
-e

n
g

la
n

d
-n

o
tt
in

g
h

a
m

s
h
ir
e

-3
7
4

0
5
7

3
2

!
 

H
o

m
e

 A
ff
a

ir
s
 S

e
le

c
t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n

q
u
ir

y
: 
H

a
te

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n
d

 i
ts

 v
io

le
n

t 
c
o
n
s
e

q
u
e
n
c
e
s
  

 
h
tt
p
s
:/
/w

w
w

.p
a
rl
ia

m
e
n
t.
u
k
/n

e
w

-i
n
q
u
ir
y
-h

a
te

-c
ri
m

e
/

!
 

T
h
e

 G
u
a

rd
ia

n
, 
R

a
c
e

 h
a
te

 c
ri

m
e
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 o
n

 U
K

 r
a
ilw

a
y
s
 r

is
e

 3
7
%

 i
n
 f
iv

e
 y

e
a
rs

 (
J
a

n
 2

0
1

6
) 

h
tt
p
s
:/
/t
h
e
g
u
a
rd

ia
n
/ 
h
a
te

-c
ri
m

e
s
-u

k
-r

a
ilw

a
y
s

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 1

 

 
 

 
Report of: Policy & Improvement Officer     
 

 
Subject: Work Programme 2016/17 
 

 
Author of Report: Diane Owens, Policy and Improvement Officer 

diane.owens@sheffield.gov.uk  
0114 273 5065 

 

 

The latest draft of the work programme is attached at Appendix A.  
 
The work programme aims to focus on a small number of issues in depth. It 
remains a live document throughout the year and is brought to each committee 
meeting.  
 
The Scrutiny Committee is being asked to: 
 

• Note the contents of the work programme and provide any comment / 
feedback  

 
 
 

Report to Safer & Stronger Communities 
Scrutiny & Policy Development Committee 

 

Thursday 16th February 2017 

Agenda Item 10

Page 67



 

 2

Safer & Stronger Communities Scrutiny & Policy Development Committee 
Work Programme 2016-17 

 

Chair: Cllr Tony Damms    Vice Chair: Cllr Richard Shaw  

Meeting Papers on SCC Website   Meeting day/ time: Thursday 4-7pm  

Please note: the work programme is a live document and so is subject to change. 

 

Topic  Reasons for selecting topic Lead Officer/s Agenda Item/ 
Briefing paper 

Thursday 6th April 4-7pm       

Housing + Model and Implementation  This report will provide an update on the 
Housing + model and plans for 
implementation, to enable scrutiny to provide 
comment / suggestions.  

Janet Sharpe, Director of Housing 
and Neighbourhoods Service  
 
Maxine Stavrianakos, Head of 
Neighbourhood Intervention & 
Tenant Support 

Agenda Item 

Challenge for Change (C4C): Vacant 
Property Management (update on 
progress) 

The customer scrutiny panel known as 
Challenge for Change (C4C) was set up in 
2011 to perform an independent review of 
services delivered by the Council Housing 
Service.  This report covers their project on 
Vacant property management. The purpose 
of the project was to examine the Vacants 
service to look at ways of improving the time 
it takes to turnaround vacant properties for 
the Council to save it money and improve the 
service from a customer’s point of view.  
 
The report will provide an update on 
progress in implementing the report’s 
recommendations. 

Jill Hurst, Head of Service for 
Investment and Repairs 
 
Jason Siddall, Repairs and 
Maintenance Manager 
 
Rosie Sheldon, Rehousing 
Manager 
 
Tenants who were involved in the 
piece of work - tbc 

Agenda Item 

Appendix A 

P
age 68



 

 3

Briefing Paper 
Equality Hub Network - update on work 
around hate crime  

A brief update on the work of the Equality 
Hub Network cross hub working group 
looking at hate crime. 
 

Haseena Siddique  
Business Project Officer, Faith Star 

Briefing Paper 

Briefing Paper 
Police & Crime Panel Update 

To receive an update on the work of the 
Police & Crime Panel.  
 

Julia Cayless, Safer Communities 
Team Leader to identify lead 

Briefing Paper 

Briefing Paper 
Hate Crime  

To receive a brief update on hate crime 
statistics. 

Julia Cayless, Safer Communities 
Team Leader to identify lead 

Briefing Paper 

TASK GROUP       

Hate Crime Task Group The Committee set up a task group to look at 
hate crime.  this agreed a specific focus on 
reporting. The Group are presenting their 
draft report to the full committee in February.  

Hate Crime Task Group Task Group  

Other possible topics       

Gateway Protection Programme  To receive an update on work on the 
Gateway Protection Programme in Sheffield.  

Nusrat Rehman, Manager, 
Targeted Interventions 
 

tbd 

Homelessness & rough sleeping (briefing 
paper) 

In January 2016 Full Council requested that 
a report on the issue of support for rough 
sleepers in the city be submitted to the 
relevant Scrutiny Committee for 
consideration. This Committee subsequently 
received this report in April 2016, the session 
was attended by the Cabinet Member and 
lead officers.  
 
The Committee agreed to add this topic to its 
2016-17 Work Programme as a possible 
briefing paper.   

Suzanne Allen, Head of Citywide 
Neighbourhood Services 
 
Zoe Young, Housing Options and 
Advice Service Manager 

Briefing Paper 

 

P
age 69



 

 4

Sheffield Council Scrutiny  

Selecting Scrutiny topics 

 

This tool is designed to assist the Scrutiny Committees focus on the 

topics most appropriate for their scrutiny. 

 

• Public Interest 
The concerns of local people should influence the issues chosen 

for scrutiny; 

• Ability to Change / Impact 

Priority should be given to issues that the Committee can 

realistically have an impact on, and that will influence decision 

makers; 

• Performance 

Priority should be given to the areas in which the Council, and 

other organisations (public or private) are not performing well;  

• Extent 
Priority should be given to issues that are relevant to all or large 

parts of the city (geographical or communities of interest); 

• Replication / other approaches  

Work programmes must take account of what else is happening 

(or has happened) in the areas being considered to avoid 

duplication or wasted effort.  Alternatively, could another body, 

agency, or approach (e.g. briefing paper) more appropriately deal 

with the topic 

 

Other influencing factors 

  

• Cross-party - There is the potential to reach cross-party 

agreement on a report and recommendations. 

 

• Resources. Members with the Policy & Improvement Officer can 

complete the work needed in a reasonable time to achieve the 

required outcome 

Appendix B 

Page 70



 1

 

 
 

 
Subject: Hate Crime and Hate Incidents 1st Feb 2015 – 30th Jan 2017  
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report: Adele Walker, Partnership Analyst, 

Julia Cayless, Partnership and Performance Manager,  
 
Anti-social Behaviour and Community Safety Team   

______________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary: 
1. Hate crime is gaining increasing precedence in national and local crime 
prevention priorities. 
2. Increasing awareness and responses to hate crime has resulted in an 
increase in reporting both nationally and locally. 
3. Over the last two years, there has been an upward trend in the volume 
of hate crime and hate incidents reported to South Yorkshire Police, with much 
of the last year seeing above average volumes. 
4.  Recorded volumes of hate crimes and incidents have increased by 46% 
from 2015/6 – 2016/7. 
  
__________________________________________________________ 
 
Type of item:  The report author should tick the appropriate box  

Reviewing of existing policy  

Informing the development of new policy  

Statutory consultation  

Performance / budget monitoring report  

Cabinet request for scrutiny  

Full Council request for scrutiny  

Community Assembly request for scrutiny  

Call-in of Cabinet decision   

Briefing paper for the Scrutiny Committee x 

Other  

 
The Scrutiny Committee is being asked to: 
The Committee is asked to consider the findings.  
___________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers:  
none    
 
Category of Report: OPEN 
 

Report of the Director of Housing and Neighbourhood Services  
  

Report to Safer and Stronger 
Scrutiny & Policy Development 

Committee 
Insert date  

Agenda Item 11

Page 71



 2

Hate Crime and Hate Incidents 
 
 
1. Introduction/Context 
 
1.1 This report has been requested by the Committee to provide an update 

on hate crime and hate incidents in Sheffield.  
 

1.2 Hate Crime is taken to mean any crime where the perpetrator’s prejudice 
against an identifiable group of people is a contributory factor in 
determining who is victimized. This is a broad and inclusive definition; a 
victim of Hate Crime does not have to be a member of a minority group, 
or someone who is considered to be a ‘vulnerable’ person. Anyone can 
be a victim of a Hate Crime. 
 

1.3 Hate Crimes can include a range of threatening behaviour, assault, 
robbery, damage to property, harassment or inciting others to commit 
hate crimes. Hate incidents refer to any incident, which may or may not 
be a crime, which the victim or any other person perceives to be 
motivated by hostility or prejudice towards any aspect of a person’s 
identity. 

1.4 This report includes details of Hate Crime and Incidents recorded by 
South Yorkshire Police between 1st Feb 2015 – 30th Jan 2017. As there 
is no single category of Hate Crime, offences are determined either by 
the offence itself, e.g. Racially or Religiously Aggravated Criminal 
Damage, or by an Aggravating Factor being recorded on the crime or 
incident. Hate Crime Aggravating Factors include:  

• Disability 

• Racial 

• Religion 

• Transgender / Transphobic  

• Sexual Orientation 
 
2. Main body of report, matters for consideration, etc  
 

2.1 Hate crime is gaining increasing precedence in national and local crime 

prevention priorities. Increasing awareness and responses to hate crime 

has resulted in an increase in reporting both nationally and locally. 

 

2.2 Over the last two years, there has been an upward trend in the volume 

of hate crime and hate incidents reported to South Yorkshire Police, with 

much of the last year seeing above average volumes. The year on year 

increase is 2% lower than the previous report (46% when 2015/16 is 

compared to 2014/15). During the last 2 years (1st Feb 2015 – 30th Jan 

2017), 928 hate crimes and 533 hate incidents were recorded. Figure 1 

illustrates the trend of recorded hate crime and hate incidents over the 

past 2 years. The orange line indicates the monthly average. 

 

Page 72



 3

 
 

 

2.3 Racially aggravated hate crime is the most common type of reported 

hate crime and hate incidents in Sheffield (82.7% of all hate crime and 

incidents in the last 2 years were racially aggravated). This reflects the 

national trend and it is accepted that whilst underreporting exists for all 

hate crime and incidents, significant underreporting is most prevalent 

within certain groups, particularly disability and transgender hate crimes. 

2.4   The sexual orientation aggravating factor recorded the second highest 

volume of hate crimes and incidents in Sheffield in the last 2 years 

(11.7%). 

 

3. What does this mean for the people of Sheffield? 

 
3.1 Hate Crime features in South Yorkshire Police’s (SYP) Force Strategic 

Assessment 2016 as a medium risk thematic area, based on the 

probability and impact of an event. In light of concerns around the under-

reporting of Hate Crime, there has been ongoing work to increase 

confidence, provide more accessible reporting through online and third 

party reporting centres and improve crime-recording standards. 

Consequently, there has been an increase in hate crime reported to the 

force, which is a strong indicator that the actions and engagement 

undertaken by SYP and nationally, has increased awareness and 

confidence to report crimes and incidents. 

 
4. Recommendation 
 
4.1 The Committee is asked to consider the report.  

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Feb

15

Mar

15

Apr

15

May

15

Jun

15

Jul

15

Aug

15

Sep

15

Oct

15

Nov

15

Dec

15

Jan

16

Feb

16

Mar

16

Apr

16

May

16

Jun

16

Jul

16

Aug

16

Sep

16

Oct

16

Nov

16

Dec

16

Jan

17

Figure one: Total Hate Crime and Incidents, Sheffield, Feb 

15 - Jan 17.

Volume Monthly average

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	7 Safer and Sustainable Communities Partnership
	7A. Safer and Sustainable Communities Partnership - Presentation Appendix A
	7B. Safer and Sustainable Communities Partnership - Plan 2016 Appendix B

	8 Neighbourhood Working:  A new Approach for Sheffield
	9 Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny Hate Crime Task Group
	10 Work Programme
	11 Hate Crime and Hate Incidents 1st February 2015 - 30th January 2017

